
SCHOOL DISTRICT

OF

TOWNSHIP OF ELSINBORO

COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL
FINANCIAL REPORT

of the

Township of Elsinboro Board of Education

Salem, New Jersey

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2013



C OMPREHEI{SIVE AI{NUAL
FINIAI{CIAL REPORT

of the

Township of Elsinboro Board of Education

Salem, New Jersey

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2013

Prepared by

Elsinboro Township Board of Education

Finance Department



COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINAIICIAL REPORT
OF THE TO\ilNSHIP OX'ELSINBORO BOARD OF'EDUCATION

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTORY SECTION

Letter of Transmittal
Organizational Chart
Roster of Officials
Consult¿nts and Advisors

FINANCIAL SECTION

Independent Auditor's Report

Required Supplementary Information - Part I
Management's Discussion and Analysis

Basic X'inancial Statements

A. District-wide Financial Statements:

A-l Statement ofNet Position
A-2 St¿tement of Activities

B. Fund Financial Statements:

Paqe

l-4
5

6
7

t9
20

8-9a

l0-18

Governmental Funds:
B-1 Balance Sheet 2l
B-2 Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 22
B-3 Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes

in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities 23

Proprietary Funds:
B-4 Statement of Net Position 24
B-5 Statement of R.evenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position 25
B-6 Statement of Cash Flows 26

Fiduciary Funds:
B-7 Statement of Fiduciary Net Position
B-8 Statement of Changes in FiduciaryNet Position

Notes to the X'inancial Statements

27
28

29-48



COMPREHENSIVE ANINUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
OF THE TO\ilNSHIP OF ELSINBORO BOARD OF EDUCATION

FOR THE FTSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013

TABLE OF CONTENTS
(page 2)

F'INANCIAL SECTION (continued) Page

Required Supplementary Information - Part II

C. Budgetary Comparison Schedules:

C-l Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund 49-54
C-la Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes

in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual (if applicabte) N/A
C-lb Education Jobs Fund Program - Budget and Actual N/A

(if applicable)
C-2 Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Special Revenue Fund

Notes to the Required Supplementary Information

C-3 Budget-to-GAAP Reconciliation 56

Other Supplementary f nformation

D. School Based Budget Schedules (if applicable)

D-l Combining Balance Sheet N/A
D-2 Blended Resource Fund - Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by

Resource Type - Actual N/A
D-3 Blended Resource Fund - Schedule of Blended Expenditures -

N/ABudget and Actual

E. Special Revenue Fund:

E-l Combining Schedule of Program Revenues and Expenditures -
Budgetary Basis 57-58

E-2 Preschool Education Aid Schedute(s) of Expenditures -
Budgetary Basis N/A

F. Capital Projects Fund:

F-l Summary Schedule of Project Expenditures N/A
F-2 Summary Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in

Fund Balance - Budgetary Basis N/A
F-Za Schedule(s) of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance, and

Project Status - Budgetary Basis N/A

55



COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
OF TIIE TOWNSIIIP OF ELSINBORO BOARD OF EDUCATION

FOR TIIE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O,2OI3

TABLE OF CONTENTS
(page 3)

FINANCIAL SECTION (continued)

G. Proprietary Funds:

Enterprise Fund:
G-l Combining Schedule of Net Position
G-2 Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes

in Fund Net Position
G-3 Combining Schedule of Cash Flow

Internal Service Fund:
G-4 Combining Schedule ofNet Position
G-5 Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in

Fund Net Position
G-6 Combining Schedule of Cash Flows

H. FiduciaryFunds

H-l Combining Statement of FiduciaryNet Position
}J-2 Combining Statement of Changes in FiduciaryNet Position
H-3 Student Activity Agency Fund Schedule of Receipts and

Disbursements
H-4 Payroll Agency Fund Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements

I. Long-Term Debt

I-1 Schedule of Serial Bonds
I-2 Schedule of Obligations under Capital Leases
I-3 Debt Service Fund Budgetary Comparison Schedule

STATISTICAL SECTION

Introduction to the Statistical Section

tr'inancial Trends
J-l Net Position by Component
J-2 Changes in Net Position
J-3 Fund Balances - Govemmental Funds
J-4 Changes in Fund Balances, Governmental Funds
J-5 General Fund Other Local Revenue By Source

59

Page

6la

6lb
61c

60
6l

62
63

64
65

66
N/A
67

68
69
70
7l
72



COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
OF'THE TO\ilNSHIP OF'ELSINBORO BOARD OF EDUCATION

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JITNE 30,2013

TABLE OF CONTENTS
(page 4)

STATISTICAL SECTION (continued)

Revenue Capacity
J-6 Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property
J-7 Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates
J-8 Principal Property Tax Payers
J-9 Properly Tax Levies and Collections

Debt Capacity
J-10 Ratio of Outstanding Debt by Type
J-11 Ratios of General Bonded Debt Outstanding
J-12 Direct and Overlapping Govemmental Activities Debt
J-13 Legal Debt Margin Information

Demographic and Economic Information
J-14 Demographic and Economic Statistics
J-15 Principal.Employers

Operating Information
J-l6 Full-time Equivalent District Employees by Function/Program
J-17 Operating Statistics
J-18 School Building Information
J-19 Schedule of Required Maintenance Expenditures by School Facility
J-20 Insurance Schedule

SINGLE AUDIT SECTION

K-l Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and
Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed
in Accordance With Government Auditing Standards

K-2 Report on Compliance with Requirements Applicable to Each Major
Program and on Internal Control Over Compliance in Accordance
With OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB Circular Letter 04-04

K-3 Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards, Schedule A
K-4 Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance, Schedule B
K-5 Notes to Schedules of Expenditures of Federal and State Awards
K-6 Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
K-7 Summary Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings

Page

73

74
75
76

77
78
79
80

8l
82

83

84
85

86
87

88-89

90-91
92
93
94-96
97-t0l
102



INTRODUCTORY SECTION



ELSINBORO TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDUCATION
ELSINBORO TOWNSHIP SCHOOL

631 Salem-Fort Elfsborg Road
Salem, New Jersey 08079

Constance McAllister
Chief School Administrator
(8s6) 93s-3817
FAX: (856) 935-6944

Rebecca Joyce
BA/Board Secretary
(8s6) 935-1 627 Ext. tt2
FAX: (8s6) 93s-3017

September 30,2013

Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Elsinboro Township School District
Salem, New Jersey 08079

Dear Board Members:

The comprehensive annual financial report of the Elsinboro Township Public School District for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2013, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and completeness
and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management of the Board of
Education. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the data presented in this report is accurate in all material
respects and is reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position and results of operations
of the various funds and account groups of the District. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain
an understanding of the District's financial activities have been included.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: introductory, financial, statistical and
single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the District's organizational chart and a
list of principal officials. The financial section includes the basic financial statements and schedules, as well
as the auditor's report thereon. The statistical section includes selected financial and demographic information,
generally presented on a multi-year basis. The District is required to undergo an annual single audit in
conformity with the provisions of the Single Audit Act of 1984,P.L. 98-502 as amended by The Single Audit
Act Amendments of 1996, P.L. 104-156 and the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133,
Audîts of State, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations artdthe state Treasury Circular Letter 04-
04 OMB, Single Audit Policyfor Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. Information
related to this single audit, including the auditor's report on the internal control structure and compliance with
applicable laws and regulations and findings and recommendations, are included in the single audit section of
this report.

r. REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES:

The Elsinboro Township Public School District is an independent reporting entity within the criteria adopted
by the GASB as established by Statement No. 14. All funds of the District are included in this report. The
Elsinboro Township Board of Education and its school constitute the Dishict's reporting entity.
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The District provides a full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels K through 8. These
include regular as well as special education for handicapped youngsters. The District completed the2012-
2013 fiscal year with an enrollment of 119 students, which is 19 more than the previous year's enrollment.
The following details the changes in the student enrollment of the District over the last ten years.

Averase l)ailv Enrollment

Fiscal Student Percent
Year Enrollment Change

20t2-13 ltg t.tg%
20tt-t2 100 (0.99)%
2010-l r 101 2.02%
2009-t0 99 (r.98)%
2008-09 101 (6.73)%
2007-08 t07 0%
2006-07 I l0 (8.1)%
2005-06 122 6.0%
2004-0s 113 (3.4)%
2003-04 tt7 (8.6)%

2. ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK:

The Elsinboro Township area is a rural community of Salem County and presently is not experiencing any
significant development or expansion.

3. MAJOR INITIATIVES:

A. To strive to maintain the present level of educational opportunities for students, staff, parents and
community members.
1. To explore additional sources of educational opportunities for students and parents.
2. To attract and retain students in the Elsinboro Township School District by increasing

community awareness, knowledge, and participation in the Interdistrict School Choice
Program.

3. To explore the possibility of additional shared services with neighboring districts. To improve
educational opportunities and meet federal mandates, alternatives must be sought to reduce
costs while still maintaining our identity and vitality.

B. To improve student achievement through high expectations, frequent monitoring of student
progÍess, and staff development activities.
1. To achieve yearly individual student growth as determined by the NJDOE in grades 3-8 on the

NJ ASK Assessment Tests.
2. To utilize MAP (Measures of Academic Progress) to track student and teacher progress in

reaching individual SGOs (Student Growth Objectives).
3. To increase staff awareness of the NJ Common Core Content Standards, the skills tested on the

NJ ASK Assessment Tests, individual student performance on these tests and teaching
strategies that are scientifically research based.
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4. To continue to implement RTI testing in grades K-5. RTI will help in the diagnosis of
educational disabilities. It will allow Elsinboro staff to intervene early to meet the needs of
struggling learners. RTI maps those specific instructional strategies found to benefit a
particular student.

5. To continue to improve student writing through the use of o'The Writing Academy", school-
wide rubrics based on the New Jersey Holistic Scoring Rubrics, increased writing in every
subject area and oral presentations of selected student's work.

4. INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS:

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control process

designed to ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that
adequate accounting data arc compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The internal control process is designed to provide
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance
recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived and (2) the
valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management.

As a recipient of federal awards and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for ensuring that
an adequate internal control process is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations
related to those programs. This internal control process is also subject to periodic evaluation by the District
management.

As part of the District's single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the internal
control process, including that portion related to federal awards and state financial assistance progr¿ìms, as well
as to determine that the District has complied with applicable laws and regulations.

5. BUDGETARY CONTROLS:

In addition to internal accounting controls, the District maintains budgetary controls. The objective of these

budgetary confols is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget
approved by the voters of the municipality. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the general fund, the
special revenue fund, and the debt service fund. The final budget amount as amended for the fiscal year is
reflected in the financial section.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase orders on a line item basis. Open
encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or included as reappropriations of fund balance in the subsequent

¡'ear. Those amounts to be reappropriated are reported as reservations of fund balance at June 30,2013.

6. ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPQRTS:

The District's accounting records reflect generally accepted accounting principles, as promulgated by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The accounting system of the District is organized on
the basis of funds. These funds are explained in "Notes to the Financial Statements," Note 2.

7. DEBT ADMINISTRATION:

At June 30,2013,the District's outstanding debt issues represented $17,185 inNJEDA loans as compared with
533,772 at June 30,2012.
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8. CASH MANAGEMENT:

The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by state statute as detailed in "Notes to the
Financial Statements," Note 3. The District has adopted a cash management plan, which requires it to deposit
public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Govemmental Unit Deposit
Protection Act ("GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units from a loss of funds
on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. The law requires govemmental units to deposit
funds in public depositories located in New Jersey, where the funds are secured in accordance with the Act.

9. RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Board ca¡ries various forms of insurance, including but not limited to general liability, automobile liability
and comprehensive/collision, hazard and theft insurance on property and contents, and fidelity bonds.

10. OTHER INFORMATION:

Independent Audit - State statutes require an annual audit by independent certif,red public accountants or
registered municipal accountants. The Board's Audit Committee selected Raymond Colavita C.P.A., R.M.A.,
from the accounting firm of Nightlinger, Colavita and Volpa, P.A. In addition to meeting the requirements set
forth in state statutes, the audit also was designed to meet the requirements of the Single Audit Act of 1984
and the related OMB Circular A-133 and state Treasury Circular Letter 04-04 OMB. The auditor's report on
the basic financial statements and combining and individual fi.md statements and schedules is included in the
financial section of this report. The auditor's reports related specifically to the single audit are included in the
single audit section of this report.

11. ACKNOTilLEDGMENTS:

We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the Elsinboro Township School Board for their
concem in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and ta:<payers of the public school district and thereby
contributing their full support to the development and maintenance of our financial operation. The preparation
of this report could not have been accomplished without the efficient and dedicated services of our financial
and accounting staff.

Respectfu lly submitted,

Constance McAllister. Chief School Administrator

,f"h.^^J l*t---
Rebecca Joyce, School Businè:ss Administrator
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Certi îi ed P u bl i c Acco u ntanß
991 S. Black Horce Pike

P.O. Box 799
Williamstown, NJ 08094

(856) 629-3r r r
Fax (856) 728-2245

September 30,2013

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education

Elsinboro Township School District
County of Salem, New Jersey 08079

Report on the X'inancial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Board of Education of the
Elsinboro Township School District in the County of Salem, St¿te of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2013, which collectively comprise the Elsinboro Township School District's basic financial
statements as listed in the table of contents.

Manasementts Responsibility for the X'inancial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States ofAmerica; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of intemal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
st¿tements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibilitv

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and standards applicable
to financial audits contained in Government Audítíne Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
Søtes; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of
New Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

OninÍons

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the Elsinboro Township Board of Education in the County of Salem, State ofNew
Jerse¡ as of June 30,2013, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable,
thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United Søtes of
America.
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New AccountinE Standards

As discussed in Note 2 to thefinancial statements, during the fiscal year ended June 30, 20l3,the School
District adopted the following new accounting standards issued by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB): Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows
of Resources, and Net Position and Statement No. 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities.
Our opinion is not modified with respect to these matters.

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

The Management Discussion and Analysis and Budgetary Comparison Information on pages 10 through l8 and 48
through 56 are not a required part of the basic financial statements but are supplementary information required by
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Such information, although not part of
the basic financial statementso is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to
be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management's responses to our inquires, the basic financial statements and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or
provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with suflicient
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Inþrmatíon

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Elsinboro Township Board of Education's financial statements as a whole. The introductory section,
and other supplementary information, such as, the combining and individual fund financial statements, and
statistical tables are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial
statements. The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are
presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04, Síngle Audít
Polícy For Recípíents of Federal Grønts, State Grants ønd Støte Aíd, and are not a required part of the basic
financial statements.

The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or the financial statements
themselves and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects, in relation to the
financial statements as a whole.

The introductory section and statistical tables have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the basic financial statements ando accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on
them.

N'GHTL/NGER, COAWTA & VOLPA A Professional Association Certified P ubl í c Acco u ntants
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Other Reportins Required bv Government Auditins Standards

In accordance with Government Auditìng Standards, we have also issued a report dated September 30, 2013 on
our consideration of the Elsinboro Township Board of Education's internal control over financial reporting and
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Governments Audítíns Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

Respectfu lly submitted,

RVffiond, Colavita, C.P.A., R.M.A.
Licensed Public School Accountant

N IG IITLI N G ER, CO LAVITA & VO LPA A ProfessÍonal Association Certìfied Publìc Accountants
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TOWNSHIP OF ELSINBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT
TOWNSHIP OF ELSINBORO

MANAGEMENT' S DIS CUS SION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2OI3

UNAUDITED

The discussion and analysis of Township of Elsinboro Public School District's financial performance
provides an overall review of the School District's financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2013. The intent of this discussion and analysis is to look at the School District's financial performance
as a whole; readers should also review the notes to the basic financial statements and financial statements
to enhance their understanding of the School District's financial performance.

X'inancial Highlights

Key financial highlights for 2013 are as follows:

* General revenues accounted for $2,03 8, 255 inrevenue or 85 .SYopercent of all revenues. Program
specific revenues in the form ofcharges for services, operating grants and contributions, and
capital grants and contributions accounted for $346,478 or l4.5Yo percent to total revenues of
s2,384,733.

* Total Net Position of govemmental activities increased by $86,230 from the previous year.

* The School District had52,295,040 in expenses, of which 5346,478 of these expenses were offset
by program specific charges for services, grants or contributions. General revenues þrimarily
property taxes) of $2,038,255 were adequate to provide for these programs.

* ThelGeneral Fund had $2,186 ,793 inrevenues and,$2,097,753 inexpenditures and a transfer to
food service of $7,109. The General Fund's balance increased $81,931 over2012. This increase
was anticipated by the Board of Education.

Using this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAF'R)

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements. These
statements are organized so the reader can understand Township of Elsinboro School District as a
financial whole, an entire operating entity. The statements then proceed to provide an increasingly
detailed look at specific financial activities.

The Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities provide information about the activities of the
whole School District, presenting both an aggregate view of the School district's finances and a longer-
term view of those finances. Fund financial statements provide the next level of detail. For govemmental
funds, these statements tell how services were financed in the short-term as well as what remains for
firture spending. In the case of Township of Elsinboro School District, the General Fund is by far the
most significant fund.
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Reporting the School District as a Whole
Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities

While this document contains the large number of funds used by the School District to provide programs
and activities, the view of the School district as a whole looks at all financial transactions and asks the
question, o'How did we do financially during 2013?" The Statement ofNet Position and the Statement of
Activities helps answer this question. These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual
basis of accounting similar to the accounting used by most private-sector companies. This basis of
accounting takes into account, all ofthe current year's revenues and expenses regardless ofwhen cash is
received or paid.

These two statements report the School District's net position and changes in that position. This change
in net position is important because it tells the reader that, for the school district as a whole, the financial
positions of the School district has improved or diminished. The causes of this change may be the result
of many factors, some financial, and some not. Non-financial factors include the School District's
property tax base, current laws in New Jersey restricting revenue growth, facility condition, required
educational programs and other factors.

In the Statement ofNet Position and the Statement of Activities. the School District is divided into two
distinct kinds of activities:

{' Govemmental Activities - All of the School District's progr¿rms and services are reported here
including, but not limited to, instruction, support services, operation and maintenance of plant
facilities, pupil transportation and extracurricular activities.

* Business-Type Activities - This service is provided on a charge for goods or services basis to
recover all the expense of the goods or services provided. The Food Service enterprise fund is
reported as a business activity.

Reporting the School District's Most Significant Funds

Fund X'inancial Statements

The analysis of the School District's major (all) funds begins on page 21. Fund financial reports provide
detailed information about the School District's major funds. The School District uses many funds to
account for a multitude of financial transactions. However, these fund financial statements focus on the
School District's most significant funds. The School District's major governmental funds are the General
Fund, Special Revenue Fund, Capital Projects Fund and Debt Service Fund.

Governmental Funds

The School District's activities are reported in govemmental fi.mds, which focus on how money flows into
and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end available for spending in the future years. These
funds are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash
and all other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements
provide a detailed short-term view of the School district's general government operations and the basic
services it provides. Governmental fund information helps you determine whether there are more or
fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance educational programs.
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Governmental F'unds (Cont'd)

The relationship (or differences) between governmental activities (reported in the Statement ofNet
Position and the Statement of Activities) and governmental funds is reconciled in the financial statements.

Enterprise Fund

The enterprise fund uses the same basis of accounting as business-type activities; therefore these
statements are essentiallv the same.

The School District as a \ilhole

Recall that the Statement of Net Position provides the perspective of the School District as a whole.

Table I provides a comparative summary of the School District's Net Position for the years ended in 2013
and2012.

Table I
Net Position

20r3 20t2

Assets
Current and Other Assets
Capital Assets, Net

Total Assets

Liabilities
Long-term Liabilities
Other Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Position
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Debt
Restricted
Unrestricted

TotalNet Position

804,012 720.830

673,137
130,875

570,855
149,975

34,010
19,760

56,972
3,309

53,770 60,281

113,690
403,053
233,499

116,203
226,472
317,874

s_ 750,242 $ 66W
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Table 2 shows the changes in net position from fiscal year's 2013 and2012.

Table2
Changes in Net Position

Revenues

Programs Revenues
Charges for Services
Operating Grants and Contibutions

General Revenues

Property Taxes
Grants and Entitlements
Other

Total Revenues

Program Expenses
Instruction
Support Services

Tuition
Pupils and Instructional Staff
General Administratior¡ School
Admini stration, Business

Operations and Maintenance of
Facilities

Pupil Transportation
Employee Benefits

Ilrterest on Debt
Food Service
Other

Total E4pe,nses

Increase in Net Position

Governmental Activities

2013

74,556
271,922

1,324,320
657,792

56,143

2012

77,743

233,176

l,2gg,716
514,073

60,566

s 2,384,733 S 2,184,274

807,368 $

439,399
201,999

170,618

116,l97
124,475

367,458
817

4l,9ll
24,798

790,454

437,036
226,125

144,896

106,441
118,743

315,590
1,566

38,856
18,145

2,295,040 2,197,852

89,693 $ (tffi

The unique nature of property taxes in New Jersey creates the need to routinely seek voter approval for
the School District operations. The District's tot¿l revenues were $2,38 4,733 for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2013. Property taxes made up 65o/opercent of revenues for govemmental activities for the
Township of Elsinboro School District for fiscal year 2013. Federal, state and local grants accounted for
5657,792 or another 32%. Thetotal cost of all program and services was $2,253,129. Instruction
comprises 36% of District expenses.
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Business-Type Activities

Revenues for the District's business-type activities (food service program) were comprised of charges for
services and federal and state reimbursements.

* Food service expenses exceeded revenues by $3,646.

* Charges for services represent $14,030 of revenue. This represents amount paid by patrons for
daily food services.

* Federal and state reimbursements for meals, including payments for free and reduced lunches and
donated commodities, were 524,235.

* There was also a board subsidy in the amount of $7,109 to offset the deficit.

Governmental Activities

The Statement of Activities shows the cost of program services and the charges for services and grants
offsetting those services. Table 3 shows the comparison of the total cost of services and the net cost
of services. The net cost shows the financial burden that was placed on the District's taxpayers by
each of these functions.

Table 3

Total Cost of Net Cost of Total Cost of Net Cost of
Services 2013 Services 2013 Services 2012 Services 2012

Instruction $

Support Services

Tuition
Pupils and Instuctional Staff
General Admini strafion, School
Administatior¡ Business

Operation and Maintenance of Facilities
Pupil Transportation
Empoyee Benefits

Írterest and Fiscal Charges

Other

807,369 $

439,399
201,999

170,618

ll6,l97
124,475

367,458
817

24,798

739,637 $

439,399
137,180

170,618

116,l97
124,475
191,795

817

24,798

790,454 S

437,036
226,125

144,896

106,441

118,743

315,590

1,566
18,145

723,578

437,036
150,280

144,896

106,441

118,743

178,l9l
1,566

18,145

Total Expenses 2,253,129 $ 1,944,9165 2,15g,996$ l,g7g,g76

Instruction expenses include activities directly dealing with the teaching of pupils and the interaction
between teacher and student, including extracurricular activities.

Pupils and instructional staffinclude the activities involved with assisting staffwith the content and
process of teaching to students, including curriculum and staff development.

General administration, school administration and business include expenses associated with
administrative and financial supervision of the District.
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Operation and maintenance of facilities activities involve keeping the school grounds, buildings and
equipment in an effective working condition.

Curriculum and staffdevelopment includes expenses related to planning, research, development and
evaluation of support services, as well as the reporting of this information internally and to the public.

Pupil transportation includes activities involved with the conveyance of students to and from school,
as well as to and from school activities, as provided by state law.

Extracurricular activities includes expenses related to student activities provided by the School
District which are designated to provide opportunities for students to participate in school events,
public events, or a combination of these for the purposes of motivation, enjoyment and skill
improvement.

Interest and fiscal charges involve the transactions associated with the payment of interest and other
related charges to debt of the School District.

Other includes unallocated depreciation and amortization.

The School District's X'unds

Information about the School District's major funds starts on page2l. These funds are accounted for
using the modified accrual basis of accounting. All governmental funds (i.e., general fund, special
revenue fund, capital projects and debt service fund presented in the fund-based statements) had total
revenues of $2,285,942 and expenditures of $2,196,902. The net positive/negative change in fund
balance for the year was most significant in the General Fund, which had an increase of $81,931.

As demonstrated by the various statements and schedules included in the financial section of this
report, the District continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management. The
following schedules present a summary of the revenues of the governmental funds (excluding capital
projects) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, and the amount and percentage of increases and
decreases in relation to prior year revenues.

Increase/ Percent
Percent (Decrease) Increase

Revenue Apount of Total from20l2 (Decrease)

Local Sources $ 1,382,733 60% $ 23,451 2%
State Sources 824,077 36% 192,729 3l%
Federal Sources 79,132 3% (19,754) -20%

Total $ 2,285,942 100% $ 196,426 g%

The increase in Local Sources is attributed to increases in, transportation jointures of $5,040 and local
tax levy of $25,604, miscellaneous revenue of $2,636 and interest revenue of $106, combined with a
decrease in tuition revenue of $9,935.
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The increase in State Sources is attributable to an increases in general fund state ud of 5192,787,
combined with a decrease in state debt service aid of $58.

The decrease in Federal Sources is attributed to decreases in grant awards totaling 519,754.

The following schedule presents a summary of general fund, special revenue fund and debt service
fund expenditures for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013.

Expenditures Amount
Percent
of Total

Increase/
(Decrease)

from2012

Percent
Increase

(Decrease)

2.14%
6.28%

142.70%

3.s3%
-38.88%

433%

Current:

Instruction
Undistributed Expenditures

Capital Outlay
Debt Service:

Principal
Interest

Total s 2,196,902 100% $ 103,256
:::

$ 807,368
1,365,995

5,792

16,597
1,160

37%
62%
0%

t%
0%

565
(738)

$ 16,914
80,723
5,792

The increase in Current - Instruction is attributed to an increase in regular instruction of $31,372 and
special education instruction of $1,665, offset by a decrease in other instruction of $16,123.

The increase in Current - Undistributed Expenditures is attributed to increases in employee benefits of
557,843, tuition costs of $2,363, general and school administrative services and central services of
525,722, plant operations and maintenance of $9,756 and pupil transportation of $5,732, combined
with decreases in, student and instructional related services of $20,693,.

The increase in capital outlay of $5J92 is attributed to increased capital spending this year as

compared to last.

The decrease in debt service is due to interest reduction of $738, offset by increased principal
payments of $565.

General Ì'und Budgeting Highlights

The School District's Budget is prepared according to New Jersey law, and is based on accounting for
certain transactions on a basis of modified accrual and encumbrance accounting. The most significant
budgeted fund is the General Fund.



_17 _

During the course of the fiscal year 20l3,the School District amended its General Fund budget as
needed. The School District uses program based budgeting and the budgeting systems are designed to
tightly control total program budgets but provide flexibility for program management.

* Staffing changes based on student needs.
{' Additional costs for student transportation both in regular education and special education.
€. Accounting changes in maintenance and operations.
{. Changes in appropriations to prevent budget oveffuns.

While the District's final budget for the general fund anticipated that revenues and expenditures would
equal, the actual results for the year show a$96,302 increase in fund balance.

å Actual revenues were $215,068 higher than expected, due to increases in State Aid of
$172,425 and local sources of $42,643.

¡!' The actual expenditures were $9l,l2l lower than expected, primarily due to favorable
variances in most line items of the budget. The most significant positive variances were
contracted transportation services of $29,732 arñ employee benefits of $24,399. These
variances were offset by on-behalf pension and social security costs.

Capital Assets

At the end of the fiscal year 2013, the School District had $130,875 invested in land, buildings, site
improvernents and machinery and equipment. Table 4 shows fiscal 2013 balances comparedto2012.

Table 4

Capital Assets (Net of Depreciation) at June 30

2013 2012

Land $ 35,442 $ 35,442
Building and Improvements 90,692 105,700

N{achinery and Equipment 4,741 8,739

Totals $ 130,875 $ 149,881

Overall capital assets decreased $19,006 from fiscal year 2012 to fiscal year 2013. This decrease in capital
assets (primarily buildings and improvements and equipment) represented unallocated depreciation
expense o1$24,798 for the year.



-18-

Debt Administration

At June 30,2013, the School District had $34,010 as outstanding debt. Of this amount $16,825 is for
compensated absences and $17,185 for two NJEDA loans for various improvements issued in 1993. At
June 30, 2013, the School District's overall legal debt margin was$2,274,259, of which52,257,074 was
available for future projects.

The descrþions and balances of the two NJEDA loans are as follows:

Date
of

Issue

Amount Balance on
of June 30,

ßsue 20L3

Various Improvements 8/18/1993 187,500 17,185

X'or the X'uture

The Township of Elsinboro School District is presently in good financial condition. Future finances are
not without challenges as the community continues to deal with increasing fixed costs, along with
stagnant or loss in state funding. Inter-district School Choice continues to assist us in maintaining our
programs. Choice aid helps pay for more technology, curriculum and capital improvements.

The Township of Elsinboro is primarily a residential community, with very few ratables and thus the tax
burden is focused on homeowners. During the last budget process, it was a concem of the Administration
and Board of Education on how future budgets would be financed. In an effort to optimize spending in
educational pro$am areas, the district closely monitors our administrative cost. In addition, the Board of
Education and the Administration continually review all program cost centers in the District in order to
hold the tax rate down.

In conclusion, the Elsinboro School District has committed itself to effective financial planning and
budgeting. The District also endeavors to maintain optimum inter¡al financial controls in order to meet
the financial challenges of the future through sound fiscal management.

Contacting the School District's Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, investors and creditors with a general
overview of the School District's finances and to show the School District's accountability for the money
it receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional information, contact Rebecca Joyce,
School Business Administrator at Township of Elsinboro Board of Education,63l Salem-Fort Elfsborg
Road, Salem, NJ 08079, or email at joycer@alloway.kl2.nj.us



BASIC F'INANCIAL STATEMENTS



DISTRICT \ryIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The statement of net position and the statement of activities display information about the
District.
These statements include the financial activities of the overall District, except for fiduciary
activities.
Eliminations have been made to minimizethe double-counting of internal activities. These
statements distinguish between the governmental and business-type activities of the District.
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TOWNSHIP OF ELSINBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30. 2013

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities

EXHIBIT A-I

Total

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Receivables, Net
Restricted Assets:

Capital Assets, Net (Note 6)

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable
Uneamed Revenue
Accrued Interest
Interfund Payable
Non-current Liabilities (Note 7):

Due within One Year
Due beyond One Year

Total Liabilities

NETPOSITION

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
Restricted for:

Other Purposes

Unrestricted

Total Net Position

629,423
36,869

130,875

3,564 $
3,281

632,987
40,150

130,875

797,167 6,845 804,012

3,586
15,813

36r

17,r85
16,825

3,586
15,813

361

17,185

16,825

53,770

743,397 $ 6,845 $

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

53,770

113,690

403,053
226,654 6,845

113,690

403,053

233,499

750,242
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TOWNSHIP OF ELSINBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR TIIE YEAR EI\DED JUNE 30.2OT3

Program Revenues
Net @xpense) Revenue and

Chanses in Net Position

EXHIBITA-2

Functions/Programs

Govemmental Activities:
Instruction:

Regular
Special Education
Other Instruction

Support Services:
Tuition
Student & Inshuction Related Services
General and Business Admin Services
School Adminisûative Services
Central Services
Plant Operations and Maintenance
Pupil Transportation
Employee Benefits

Interest on long-Term Debt
Unallocated Depreciation

Total Govemmental Activities

Business-Type Activities:
Food Service

Total B usiness-Type Activities

Total Primary Govemment

General Revenues:

Taxes:

Charges
for

Expenses Services

Operating
Grantsand Govcrnmental

Contributions Activities

Business-
type

Activities Total

$ 738,ll7
46,395
22,856

439,399

20t,999
90,093
51,123
29,402

ll6,t97
124,475

367,458
817

24,798

67,731

4,293

t7s,663

$ (670,386)
(46,39s)

Q2,8s6)

(439,39e)
(r37,180)
(e0,0e3)
(st,t23)
Q9,402)

(r 16,197)
(124,47s)
(191,795)

(817)

Q4,798)

60,526

$ (670,386) $
(46,395)

Q2,8s6)

(43e,39e)
(137,180)
(90,093)
(51,t23)

Q9,402)
(l 16,197)
(124,47s)
(191,795)

(817)
(24,798)

2,253,129 60,s26 247,687 (1,944,916\ (1,944,916)

4t,9lt 14,030 24,235 (3,646) Q,646)

4t,9tl 14,030 24,235 (3,646) Q,646)

$2,295,040 $ 74,55ó $ 27t,922 $ (1,944,916) $ (3,646) $ (1,948,562)

Property Taxes, Levied for General Purposes, Net
Taxes Levied for Debt Service

Federal and Stare Aid Not Restricted
Tuition Received
Transportation Jointure
Investment Earnings
Miscellaneous lncome
Transfers - Food Service

Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary ltems and Transfers

Change in Net Position

Net Position-Beginning

Net Position-Ending

2,031,146 7,109 2,038,255

s 1,312,M9
I 1,871

6ì57,792

29,104
7,200
6,770

13,069
(7,10e)

s t,3t2449
I1,871

6s7,792
29,104

7,200
6,770

13,069

7,109

86,230

657,167

3,463

3,382

89,693

660,549

743.397 $ 6,84s $ 750,242

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integrâl part ofthis statement



FUND F'INANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Individual Fund statements and schedules present more detailed information for the
individual fund in a formatthat segregates information by fund.



GOVER}IMENTAL FUNDS
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TOIVNSIIIP OF' ELSINBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEETS

GOVERNMENTAL F'UNDS
JUNE 30.2013

General
Fund

EXHIBIT B-I

Special Total
Revenue Governmental
Fund f,'unds

ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents
State Aid Receivable
Accounts Receivable from Other Governments

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND F'UND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Accounts Payable

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances:
Restricted for:

Excess Surplus
Excess Surplus - Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures
Maintenance Reserve

Maintenance Reserve - Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures
Committed ûo:

Year-end Encumbrances
Assigned Fund Balance:

Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures
Unassigned, Reported in:

General Fund

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
net position (A-l) are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and therefore are not reported in the funds. The cost
ofthe assets is $841,529 and the accumulated depreciation
is $710,654 (see Note 6).

Accrued Interest

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payableo are not due and
payable in the current period and therefore are not reported as

liabilities in the funds (see Note 7).

Net position of governmental activities

610,024 $

639
36,230

3,586 $ 613,610
639

36,230

$ uou,* $_*_1181 $ 650,479

3,586 $ 3,586

3,586 3,586

50,315
130,307

65,500
54,500

152,746

193,525

50,315

130,307

65,s00
54,500

152,746

r93,525

$ 646,893 $

646,893

130,875

(361)

(34,010)

646,893

3,586

The accompanying Notes to tr'inancial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

743,397
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TOWNSIIIP OF ELSINBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES IN FTJND BALANCES

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2013

Special
General Revenue
Fund Fund

EXHIBIT B-2

Debt Total
Service Governmental
Fund Funds

REVENUES
Local Sources:

Local Tax Levy
Tuition Charges - from Other Governments
Transportation Jointures
Interest Earned

Miscellaneous

Total - Local Sourcæs

St¿te Sources

Federal Sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:

Regular Instruction
Special Education Instruction
Other Instruction
Support Services:

Tuition
Student & Instruction Related Services

General Administrative Services

School Administrative Services
Central Services

Plant Operations and Maintenance
Pupil Transportation
Employee Benefits

Capital Outlay
Debt Service

Principal
Interest

Total Expenditures

Excess @eficiency) of Revenues

over Expenditures

OTHER FTNANCTNG SOURCES (USES)

Transfer to Food Service Fund

Total Other Financing Sources and Uses

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balance-July I

Fund Balance-June 30

2,196,793 81,402 17,747 2,295,942

1,312,449

29,104
7,200
6,770

13,069

I1,871 $ 1,324,320
29,104
7,200
6,770

15,3392,270

1,369,592
818,201

2,270

79,132

I1,871
s.876

1,382,733

824,077

79,132

670,386
46,395
22,856

439,399
137,180

90,093

5r,123
29,402

l16,l97
124,475
370,247

67,731

4,293

3,586
5,792

738,117
46,395
22,856

439,399
141,473

90,093
51,123
29,402

l16,l97
124,475

373,833
5,792

16,587

1,160

16,587

I,160

2,097,753 81,402 17,747 2,196,902

89,040

(7,109)

(7,109)

646,893 $

89,040

(7,109)

(7,109)

81,931

564,962
81,931

564,962

646,893

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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EXIIIBIT B-3

TOWNSHIP OF' ELSINBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT
TIECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF' REVENUES. EXPEIIDITTJRES.

AND CHANGES IN F'T'I\ÍD BALANCES OF GOVER}IMENTAL F'IJNDS
TO TIIE STATEMENT OFACTIVITIES
F'OR TIIE YEAR EI\{DED JT]NE 30.2013

Totalnetchangeinfundbalances- governmentalfunds(fromB-2) $ g1,93I

Amounts reported for govemmental activities in the statement
of activities (A-2) are different because:

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the statement of
activities, the cost ofthose assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense.
This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the period.

Depreciation Expense
Capital Outlays

Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the govemmental funds, but the repa)ment reduces
long-term liabilities in the statement of net position and is not reported in the statement of activities.

Increase in Compensated Absences

Decrease in Accrued Interest

Change in net position of governmental activities (A-2)

The accompanying Notes to Financial St¡tements are an integrat part of this statement

s (24,798)
5,792

(19,006)

16,587

6,375

343

$ 86,230





-24 -
EXHIBIT B-4

TOWNSHIP OF ELSINBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30.2013

Governmental
Business-type Activities - Activities -

Enterprise Funds Internal
Food Service
Service Totals Fund

ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 3,564 $ 3,564 $ 15,813
Federal and State Aid Receivable 3,ZBl 3,ZBl

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets:

Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY:

Current Liabilities:
Unearned Revenue

Total Current Liabilities

NET POSITION
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

6,845 6,845 l5,gl3

2,832 2,932
(2,832) (2,832)

6,845 6,845 l5,gl3

6,845 6,84:5

$ 6,945 $ 6,945 S

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement

15,813

15,813
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EXIIIBIT B-5

TOWNSHIP OF ELSINBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENSES. AND CHANGES IN FUIID NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR TIIE YEAR ENDED JT]NE 30.2OI3

Food
Service

Total
Enterprise

Business-fype Activities -
Enterprise Fund

Governmental
Activities -
Internal
Service
Fund

60,526

Operating Revenues:
Charges for Services:

Daily Sales - Reimbursable Programs
Non-reimbursable Sales

Total Operating Revenue:

Operating Expenses:

Cost of Sales

Salaries
Other
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Loss

Non-operating Revenues @xpenses):
State Sources:

State School Lunch Program
Federal Sources:

National School Lunch Program
National School Breakfast Program
Food Distribution Program

Total Non-operating Revenues (Expenses)

Loss Before Transfers

Transfers In (Out)

Change inNet Position

Total Net Position-Beginning

Total Net Position-Ending

9,107 $
4,923

9,107 S

4,923

14,030 14,030 60,526

35,430
6,387

94

35,430
6,387

94

51,273

9,253

4l,9ll 4l,9ll 60,526

Q7,88t) (27,881)

463

16,972

4,557
2,243

463

16,972

4,557
2,243

24,235 24,235

(3,646)

7,109

(3,646)

7,109

3,463

3,382

3,463

3,382

6,845 $ 6,945 $

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
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EXHIBIT 8-6

TOWNSHIP OF ELSINBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FI,OWS

PROPRIETARY FT]NDS
FOR THE YEAR E¡IDED JUNE 30.2013

Governmental
Business-type Activities - Activities -

Enterprise Funds Internal
Food Tot¡l Service
Service Enterprise Fund

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from Customers
Payments to Employees
Payments to Suppliers

Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
State Sources

Federal Sources

Operating Subsidies and Transfers to Other Funds

Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Non-capital Financing Activities

CASHFLOWS [.ROM CAPITALAND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Capital and Related Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest and Dividends

Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Investing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balances-Beginning of Year

Balances-End of Year

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash Provided
(Used) by Operating Activities:

Operating Income (Loss)
Adjushnents to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash Provided by

(Used for) Operating Activities
Depreciation and Net Amortization
Decrease(ncrease) in Accounts Receivable, Net
Increase(Decrease) in Unearned Revenue
Increase(Decrease) in Interfund Payable

Total Adjustrnents

Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Operating Activities

$ 14,030 $ 14,030 $ 76,339
(6,387) (6,387) (s1,273)

(38,272) (38,272) (e,253)

Q0,629) (30,629) 15,813

463 463
23,772 23,772
7,109 7,109

31,344 31,344

7t5 7t5 15,813

2,849 2,849

$ 3,564 $ 3,564 $ 15,813

$ (27,881) $ (27,881) $

94 94
(2,E42) (2,842)

15,813

(2,748) (2,748) 15,813

$ (30,629) $ (30,629) $ ls,8r3

Noncash Noncapital Financing Activities:
During the year, the district received $785 of food commodities from the U. S. Deparûnent of Agriculture

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.





ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Payable to Student Groups

Total Liabilities

NET POSITION
Held in Trust for Unemployment

Claims and Other Purposes
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TO\üNSHIP OF ELSINBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

F'IDUCIARY FT]¡IDS
JUNE 30" 2013

EXHIBIT B-7

Unemployment
Compensation Agency

Trust Fund

6,997

$ 6,997

$ 9,719 $ 6,997

9,719 6,997

$ 9,719

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWI\SHIP OX' ELSIIIBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF'CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

F'IDUCIARY FT]NDS
X'OR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2OI3

EXHIBIT 8.8

Unemployment
Compensation

Trust

1,795

1,795

20

1,815

1,786

7,933

9,719

ADDITIONS

Contributions:
Plan Member

Total Contributions
Investment Earnings:

Interest

Total Additions

DEDUCTIONS

Quarterly Contribution Reports
Unemployment Claims

Total Deductions

Change in Net Position

Net Position-Beginning of the Year

Net Position-End ofthe Year

The accompanying Notes to X'inancial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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TO\üNSHIP OF ELSINBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JU¡¡.E 30,2013

NOTE 1. DESCRIPTION OX' THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AND REPORTING ENTITY

A. Reportine Entitv:

The Elsinboro School District is a Type tr district located in the County of Salem, State of New Jersey. As a
Type II District, the School District functions independently through a Board of Education. The Board is
comprised of seven members elected to three-year terms. These terms are staggered so that two or three
members' terms expire each year. The purpose of the District is to educate students in grades K-8. The Elsinboro
School District had an approximate enrollment at June 30,2013 of 119 students.

Business AdministratorÆoard Secretary services are contracted with Alloway Shared Services including
responsibility for the administrative control of the district.

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section 2100 of
the GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, is whether:

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the District has no component units.

B. New Accountins Standards:

During fiscal year 2013, the district adopted the following GASB statements:

30, 1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements. The objective of this Statement is to incorporate into the
GASB's authoritative literature certain accounting and financial reporting guidance that is included in the
following pronouncements issued on or before November 30, 1989, which does not conflict with or
contradict GASB pronouncements.

Net Position. The objective of this St¿tement is to improve financial reporting by standardizing the
presentation of deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources and their effect in a
government's net position. It alleviates uncertainty about reporting those financial statement elements by
providing guidance where none previousþ existed.

until next year, the District elected to apply the statement to the current year financial statements. ThisI Statement establishes accounting and financial reporting standards that reclassify, as deferred outflows of
resources or deferred inflows of resources, certain items were previously reported as assets and liabilities
and recognizn, as outflows of resources or inflows of resources, certain items that were previously
reported as assets and liabilities.
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TOWNSIIP OF ELSINBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUI\¡'E 30,2013

NOTE 1. DESCRIPTION OF TIIE SCHOOL DISTRICT AI\D REPORTING ENTITY (Cont'd)

B. New Accountins Standards (Cont'd)

Other accounting standards that the District is currently reviewing for applicability and potential impact on the
financial statements include:

GASB 66, Technical Conections-2||2, an Amendment of GASB Statements I0 and 62, will be effective
beginning with the year ending June 30, 2014. The objective of this St¿tement is to improve accounting
and financial reporting for a governmental financial reporting entþ by resolving conflicting guidance
that resulted from the issuance of two pronouncements, Statements No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and
Governmental Fund Type Definitions and No. 62, Codification of Accounting and Financial reporting
Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements.

GASB 67, Financial Reporting for Pension Plans, an Amendment of GASB 25, will be effective
beginning with the year ending June 30, 2014. The objective of this Statement is to improve financial
reporting by state and local governmental pension plans. This Statement results from a comprehensive
review of the effectiveness of existing standards of accounting and financial reporting for pensions with
regard to providing decision- useful information, supporting assessments of accountability *d
interperiod equity, and creating additional transparency. This statement replaces the requirements of
Statement No. 25, Financial reporting for Deferred Benefit Pension Plans and Note Disclosures for
Defined Contribution Plans and No.50, Pensíon Disclosures, as they relate to pension plans that are
administered through trusts or equivalent arrangements that meet certain criteria. The District does not
expect this Statement to impact its financial statements.

GASB 68, Accounting and Financial reporting for Pensions, will be effective beginning with the year
ending June 30,2015. The objective of this Statement is to improve accounting and financial reporting
by state and local governments for pensions. It also improves information provided by state and local
governmental employers about financial support for pensions hat is provided by other state entities. This
Statement replaces the requirements of Statement No.27, Accountingfor Pension Disclosures, and Local
Governmental Employers, as well as the requirements of Statement No.50, Pensíon Disclosures, as they
relate to pensions that are provided through pension plans administered as trusts or equivalent
arrangements that meet certain criteria. The District does not expect this Statement to impact its financial
statements.

NOTE 2. SIJMMARY OF'SIGNIFICANT ACCOI]NTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the Board of Education (Board) of Township of Elsinboro School District (District)
have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to
governmental units. The Govemmental Accounting St¿ndards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting
body for establishing governrnental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant of the
Board's accounting policies are described below.

In June 1999,the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), unanimously approved Statement No. 34,
Basic Financial Statements and Manøgement's Discussion and Analysis for State and Local Governmenls. This
Statement provides for the most significant change in financial reporting over twenty years and is scheduled for a
phase-in implementation period (based on amount of revenues) starting with fiscal years endin g 2002 (for larger
governments). In addition, the School District has implemented GASB Statement No. 37, Basic Financial
Statements and Management's Discussion and Analysis þr State and Local Governments: Omnibus, Statement
No. 38, Certain Financial Statement Note Disclosures and GASB No. 54 Fund Balance Reporting and
Governmental Fund Type Descriptions.
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TOWNSHIP OF ELSINBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2013

NOTE 2. ST]MMARY OF'SIGI¡'IFICAI\T ACCOUNTING POLICTES (CONT'D)

A. Basis of Presentation:

The District's basic financial statements consist of District-wide statements, including a statement of net position
and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements, which provide a more detailed level of financial
information.

District-wide St¿tements: The statement of net position and the statements of activities display information about
the financial activities of the overall district, except for fiduciary activities. Eliminations have been made to
minimize the double counting of internal activities. These statements distinguish between tJne governmental and
business-type activities of the District. Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes,
intergovernmental revenues, and other non-exchange transactions. Business-type activities are financed in whole
or in part by fees charged to external parties.

The statement of net position presents the financial condition of the governmental and business-type activities of
the District at the fiscal year end while the st¿tement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses
and program revenues for each different business-type activity of the District and for each function of the
District's govemmental activities.

Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a program or function and, therefore, are
clearly identifiable to a particular function. Indirect expenses-expenses of the District related to the
administration and support of the District's programs, such as personnel and accounting-are not allocated
to programs.
Program revenues include (a) charges paid by the recipients of goods or services offered by the programs
and (b) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a
particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues, including all taxes and state
formula aid, are presented as general revenues.

Fund Financial Statements: During the fiscal year, the School District segregates transactions related to certain
School District functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to demonstrate
legal compliance. The fund financial statements provide information about the District's funds, including its
fiduciary funds. Separate statements for each fund category - governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary - are
presented. The New Jersey Depafment of Education (NJDOE) has elected to require New Jersey districts to
treat each governmental fund as a major fund in accordance with the option noted in GASB No. 34, parugraph76.
The NJDOE believes that the presentation of all funds as major is important for public interest and to promote
consistency among district financial reporting.

B. Fund Accounting:

The accounts of the District are maintained in accordance with the principles of fund accounting to ensure
observance of, limitations and restrictions on the resources available. The principles of fund accounting require
that resources be classified for accounting and reporting purposes into fimds in accordance with activities or
objectives specified for the resources. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of
selÊbalancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues and expenditures or expenses,
as appropriate. Government resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds based upon the
purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled. The various
funds and accounts are grouped in the financial statements in this report as follows:
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TOWNSHIP OF ELSIIYBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCHL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2013

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOTT.ITING POLICIES ICOI.{T'Dì

B. Fund Accountins (Cont'd):

GOVERNMENTAL FI]T\DS

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the District. It is used to account for
all financial resources except those required to be aocounted for in another fund. Included are certain
expenditures for vehicles and movable instructional or non-instructional equipment which are classified
in the Capital Outlay sub-fund.

As required by the New Jersey State Departrnent of Education, the District includes budgeted Capital
Outlay in this fund. Generally accepted accounting principles as they perfain to governmental entities
state that General Fund resources may be used to directly finance capital outlays for long-lived
improvements as long as the resources in such cases are derived exclusively from unrestricted revenues.

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New Jersey Aid,
district taxes and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures a¡e those that result in the acquisition of or
additions to capital assets for land, existing buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of
buildings, additions to or remodeling of buildings and the purchase of built-in equipment. These
resources can be transferred from and to Current Expense by board resolution.

Special Revenue Fund - The Special Revenue Fund is used to account for the proceeds of specific
revenue from State and Federal Government, (other than major capital projects, Debt Service or the
Enterprise Funds) and local appropriations that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified
purposes.

Capital Projects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for all financial resources to be
used, for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by
Proprietary Funds). The financial resources are derived from temporary notes or serial bonds that are
specifically authorized by the voters as a separate question on the ballot either during the annual election
or at a special election. The district currently has no capital projects and, therefore, has not included a
Capital Projects Fund.

Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for,
and the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to finance major property acquisition,
construction and improvement programs.

PROPRIETARY FT]I\DS

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon determination of net-income, financial position and
cash flows. The generally accepted accounting principles applicable are those similar to businesses in the
private sector. The following is a description of the Proprietary Funds of the District.

Enterprise Funds - The Enterprise Funds are utilized to account for operations that are financed and
operated in a manner simila¡ to private business enterprises, where the intent of the District is that the
costs (including depreciation and indirect costs) of providing goods or services to the students on a
continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or, where the District has
decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is
appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability or other purposes.
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TO\ilI\SHIP OF ELSINBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINAI\CIAL STATEMENTS

JIINE 30,2013

NOTE 2. SI]MMARY OF SIGNIFICAI\T ACCOT]NTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

B. Fund Accountine (Contrd):

PROPRIETARY FIINDS (CONT'D)

Enterprise tr'unds (Cont'd) - The District's Enterprise Fund is comprised of the Food Service Fund.

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenance" measurement
focus. This means that all assets and all liabilities, whether current or noncurrent, associated with their
activity are included on their balance sheets. Their reported fund equity (net position) is segregated into
contributed capital and unreserved retained eamings, if applicable. Proprietary fund type operating
statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net position.

Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expense against
their operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund balance sheets. Depreciation
has been provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated usefi.rl

lives are as follows:

Food Service Fund:
Equipment 12 Years

Internal Service Fund - The Intemal Service Fund has been established to account for custodial
services provided by the Elsinboro Township School District for use by Lower Alloway Creek School
District. Services are generally provided on a cost-reimbursement basis.

FIDUCIARY FTJNDS

Trust and Agency Funds - The Trust and Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the
District in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other governments

and/or other funds.

Expendable Trust Fund - An Expendable Trust Fund is accounted for in essentially the same m.¿rnner as

the governmental fund t¡pes, using the same measurement focus and basis of accounting. Expendable
Trust Funds account for assets where both the principal and interest may be spent. Expendable Trust
Funds include Unemployment Compensation Úrsurance.

Nonexpendable Trust Fund - A Nonexpendable Trust Fund is used to account for assets held under the
terms of a formal trust agreement, whereby the District is under obligation to maintain the trust principal.
The District does not maintain a nonexpendable trust fund.

Agency tr'unds - Agency funds are used to account for the assets that the District holds on behalf of
others as their agent. Agency funds are custodial in nature and do not involve measurement of results of
operations. Agency funds include payroll and student activities ftmds.



-34-
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2013

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF'SIGI\üÌ'ICANT ACCOT]NTING POLICIES (CONTID)

C. Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus:

Basis of accounting determines when transactions are recorded in the financial records and reported on the
financial statements.

District-wide, Proprietary and Fiduciary Fund Financial Statemenfs: The District-wide financial statements are
prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Governmental funds use the modified accrual basis of
accounting; the enterprise fund and fiduciary funds use the accrual basis of accounting. Differences in the
accrual and modified accrual basis of accounting arise in the recognition of revenue, the recording of unearned
revenue, and in the presentation of expenses versus expenditures. Ad Valorem (Property) Taxes are susceptible
to accrual as under the New Jersey State Statute a municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire
balance of taxes in the amount voted upon or certified, prior to the end of the school year. The District records
the entire approved tax levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year, since the revenue is both
measurable and available.

The Dishict is entitled to receive monies under the established payment schedule and the unpaid amount is
considered to be an "accounts receivable". Revenue from grants, entitlements and donations is recognized in the
fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied.

Governmental Fmd Financial Statements: Governmental funds are reported using the current financial
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are
recognized when measurable and available. "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be
determined and "available" means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to
pay liabilities of the current period. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except
for principal and interest on general long-term debt, claims and judgments, and compensated absences, which are
recognized as expenditures in governmental funds. Proceeds of general long-term debt and acquisitions under
capital leases are reported as other financing sources. In its accounting and financial reporting, the District
follows the pronouncements of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and the pronouncements
of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) and its predecessor organizations issued on or before
November 30, 1989, unless they conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The District's proprietary
funds have elected not to apply the standards issued by FASB after November 30, 1989. The accrual basis of
accounting is used for measuring financial position and operating results of proprietary fund types and
nonexpendable trust funds. Under this method, revenues are recognized in the accounting period in which they
are earned and expenses are recognized when they are incurred.

D. BudeetsÆudeetarv Control:

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the general, special revenue, and debt
service funds, which are submitted to the county office. In accordance with P.L.20It, c.202, the School District
passed a resolution to move the school board election to the first Tuesday after the first Monday in November,
starting in November of 2012 and to be held simultaneously with the general election. As a result, a vote is not
required on the School District's general fund tax levy for the budget year, other than the general frrnd tax levy
required to support a proposal for additional frrnds, if any. Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis
of accounting, except for the special revenue fund as described later. The legal level of budgetary control is
established at line item accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific)
level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-16.2 (Ð1.
Transfers of appropriations may be made by School Board resolution at any time during the fiscal year in
accordance with N.J.A.C.6A:23A-13.3. The Board of Education did not make any material supplemental
budgetary appropriations during the fiscal year.
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NOTE 2. SI]MMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOI]NTING POLICIES (CONTIDI

D. BudeetslBudeetarv Control (Contrd):

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during the
year. For governmental funds there are no subst¿ntial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and
generally accepted accounting principles with the exception of the legally mandated revenue recognition of the
last state aid payment for budgetary purposes only and the special revenue fund as noted below. Encumbrance
accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund types.
Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the grant accounting budgetary basis,
which differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures
and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records are
maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis financial reports.

A reconciliation of the special revenue funds from the budgetary basis of accounting (as presented in the
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual - General,
Special Revenue and Debt Service Funds) to the GAAP basis of accounting as presented in the Combined
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - All Governmental Fund Types is shown
on Exhibit C-3.

E. Encumbrance Accounting:

Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of
resources are recorded to reserye a portion of the applicable appropriation. Open encumbrances in governmental
funds, other than the special revenue fund, are reported as reservations offund balances at fiscal year end as they
do not constitute expenditures or liabilities but rather commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods
and services.

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund, for which the District has received advances, are reflected in the
balance sheet as unearned revenues at fiscal year end. The encumbered appropriation authorþ carries over into
the next fiscal year. An entry will be made at the beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation
reflected in the certified budget by the outstanding encumbrance amount as of the current fiscal year end.

F. Tuition Receivable:

Tuition charges were established by the Board of Education based on estimated costs. The charges are subject to
adjustment when the final costs have been determined.

G. Tuition Pavable:

Tuition charges for the fiscal years 2010-11,201I-I2 and 2012-13 were based on rates established by the
receiving district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been determined.

H. Short-Term fnterfund Receivables/Payables:

Short-term interfund receivables/payables represent amounts that are owed,,other than charges for goods or
services rendered tolfrom a particular fund in the District and that are due within one year.
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NOTE 2. ST]MMARY OF SIGNIFICAI\T ACCOT]NTING POLICIES ICONT'D)

f. Inventories and Prepaid Expenses:

Inventories and prepaid expenses, which benefit future periods, other than those recorded in the Enterprise Fund
are recorded as expenditures during the year ofpurchase

On district-wide financial st¿tements and in the enterprise ñ¡nd inventories are valued at cost, which
approximates market, using the first-in-first-out (FIFO) method. Prepaid expenses in the Enterprise Fund
represent payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2013.

J. Assets. Liabilities and Equity:

Transactions

Interfund receivablesþayables represent amounts that are owed, other than charges for goods or services
rendered to/from a particular fund in the District and that are due within one year.

Inventories

On district-wide financial statements and in the enterprise fund inventories are valued at cost, which
approximates market, using the first-in-first-out (FIFO) method and is expended when used. Prepaid expenses in
the Enterprise Fund represent payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30,
2013. There was no inventory in the Food Service Fund at June 30, 2013.

The value of Federal donated commodities as reflected on Schedule A (required by the Single Audit Law of
1986, as revised) is the difference between market value and cost of the commodities at the date of purchase and
has been included as an item of non-operating revenue in the financial statements.

Capital Assets - General fixed assets acquired or constructed during the year are recorded at actual cost. Donated
fixed assets are valued at their estimated fair market value on the d¿te received. The general fixed assets acquired
or constructed prior to June 30, 2013 are valued at cost based on historical records or through estimation
procedures performed by an independent appraisal company. General fixed assets are reflected as expenditures
in the applicable governmental funds, and the related assets are reported in the general fixed assets account
goup. Expenditures that enhance the asset or significantly extend the useful life of the asset are considered
improvements and are added to the fixed asset's currently capitalized cost. The cost of normal repairs and
maintenance a¡e not capitalized. Assets in the general fixed assets account group are not depreciated.

Capital assets are depreciated in the district-wide financial statements using the straight-line method over the
following estimated useful lives:

Asset Class
Estimated
Useful Lives

School Building
Building Improvements
Equipment

50
20

5- 10
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NOTE 2. ST]MMARY OF SIGNTf,'ICAI\T ACCOT]NTING POLICIES ICONT'D)

K. Comnensated Absences:

Compensated absences are those abse,nces for which employees will be paid, such as vacation, sick leave, and
sabbatical leave. A liabilþ for compensated absences that are attributable to services already rendered, and that
are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, is accrued as

the employees earn the rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services, or that are

contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, are accounted for in the
period in which such services are rendered or in which such events take place.

In governmental and similar trust funds, compensated absences that are expected to be liquidated with
expendable available financial resources are reported as an expenditure and fund liabilþ in the fund that will pay
for the compensated absences. The remainder of the compensated absences liability is reported in the district-
wide Statement of Net Position.

In proprietary and similar trust funds, compensated absences are recorded as an expense and liabilþ of the fr¡nd
that will pay forthem.

L. Unearned Revenue:

Unearned revenue in the special revenue fund represents cash that has been received but not yet earned.

M. Onerating Revenues and Exnenses:

Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly from the p.iÁu.y activity of the enterprise fund.
For the School District, these revenues are sales for food service. Operating expenses are necessary costs
incurred to provide the service that is the primary activity of the enterprise fund.

N. Allocation of Indirect Exnenses:

The District reports all direct expenses by function in the Statement of Activities. Direct expenses are those that
are clearly identifrable with a function. Indirect expenses are allocated to functions but are not reported
separately in the Statement of Activities. Employee benefits, including the employer's share of social securit¡
workers compensation, and medical and dental benefits, were allocated based on salaries of that program.
Depreciation expense, where practicable, is specifically identified by function and is included in the indirect
expense column of the Statement of Activities. Depreciation expense that could not be attributed to a specific
function is considered an indirect expense and is reported separately on the Statement of Activities. Interest on
long-term debt is considered an indirect expense and is reported sepafately on the Statement of Activities.

O. Extraordinary and Snecial ltems:

Extraordinary items are transactions or events that are unusual in nature and infrequent in occurrence. Special
items are transactions or events that are within the control of management and are either unusual in nature or
infrequent in occurrence. Neither of these tlpes of transactions occurred during the fiscal year.
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NOTE 2. SI]MMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOTJNTING POLICIES ICONT'Dì

P. Fund Eouitv:

Contributed capital represents the amount of fund capital contributed to the proprietary funds from other funds.
Reserves represent those portions of fund equþ not available for appropriation for expenditure or legally
segregated for a specific future use. Designated fund balances represent plans for future use of financial
resources.

:

Comparative total data for the prior year have been presented in selected sections of the accompanying financial
statements in order to provide an understanding of the changes in the District's financial position and operations.
Also, certain immaterial amounts presented in the prior year data have been reclassifred in order to be consistent
with the current year's presentation.

R. Management Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires

management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts of revenues and
expenditures/expenses during the reporting period. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

:

All payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term obligations are reported on the District-wide financial st¿tements.

Long-term debt is recognized as a liability of a govemmental fund when due, or when resources have been

accumulated in the debt service fund for payment early in the following year. For other long-term obligations,
only that portion expected to be financed from expendable available financial resources is reported as a fund
liability of a governmental fund.

jl.-NetPosition:

Net Position represents the difference between assets and liabilities. Net investment in capital assets, net of
related debt consists ofcapital assets, net ofaccumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balance ofany
borrowing used for the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. Net position is reported as

restricted when there are limiøtions imposed on their use either through the enabling legislation adopted by the
School District or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other
governments. The School District's policy is to first apply restricted resources when an expense is incurred for
purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net position are available.

@:
The School District reserves those portions of fund balance which are legally segregated for a specific future use

or which do not represent available expendable resources and, therefore, îre not available for appropriation or
expenditure. (Inreserved fund balance indicates that portion which is available for appropriation in future
periods. A fund balance reserve has been established for encumbrances.
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NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGMFICANT ACCOI]NTING POLICIES (CONT'DI

V. Revenues - Exchange and Non-exchange Transactions:

Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which each party gives and receives essentially equal value, is
recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange takes place. On the modified accrual basis, revenue is recorded
in the fiscal year in which the resources are measurable and become available. Available means the resources
will be collected within the current fiscal year or are expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to be used
to pay liabilities ofthe current fiscal year or are expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay
liabilities of the current fiscal year. For the District, available means within sixty days of the fiscal year end.

Non-exchange transactions, in which the School District receives value without directly giving equal value in
return, include properly taxes, income taxes, grants, entitlements, and donations. On the accrual basis, revenue
from property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. Revenue from income taxes is
recognized in the period in which the income is earned.

Revenue frorn grants, entitlements, arid donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility
requirements have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, which speciff the year
when the resources are required to be used or for the fiscal year when use is first permitted; matching
requirements, in which the School District must provide local resources to be used for a specified purpose; and
expenditure requirements, in which the resources are provided to the School District on a reimbursement basis.
On the modified accrual basis, revenue from non-exchange transactions must also be available before it can be
recognized. Under the modified accrual basis, the following revenue sources are considered both rneasurable and
available at fiscal year end: property taxes available as an advance, interest, and tuition.

NOTE 3. CASII AI\D CASH EOUWALENTS AI\D II\WESTMENTS

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and highly liquid investments with a
maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at cost plus accrued interest.

Investments are stated at cost, or amortized cost, which approximates market. The Board classifies U.S. Treasury
with Agency obligations and certificates of deposit, which have original maturity dates of more than three months
but less than twelve months from the date of purchase, as investrnents stated at cost. All other investments are
stated atfair value.

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial institutions in which
they may invest. N.J.S.A. l8A:20-37 provides a list of permissible investments that may be purchased by New
Jersey school districts as follows:

a. Bonds or other obligations of the Unites States or obligations guaranteed by the United States.

b. Bonds of any Federal Intermediate Credit Bank, Federal Home Loan Bank, Federal National Mortgage
Agency or of any United States Bank for Cooperatives, which have a maturity date no greater than twelve

' months from the date of purchase.

c. Bonds of other obligations of the School District.

School districts are also permitted to deposit public funds in the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund. As
of June 30,2012, the District had no funds on deposit with the New Jersey Cash Management.
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NOTE 3. CASII AND CASH EOTIIVALENTS AI\D II{VESTMENTS (CONT'Dì

Deposits:

N.J.S.A. 17:9-41, et seq. establish requirements forthe security of deposits of governmental units. The statutes
require that school districts deposit public funds in public depositories secured in accordance with the
Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act, which is a multiple financial institution collateral pool enacted in
1970 to protect governmental units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution located in
New Jersey, which are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, the Federal Savings and l-oan
Insurance Corporation, or by any other agency of the United States that insures deposits made in public
depositories.

Public depositories include State or Federally chartered banks, savings banks or associations located in or having
a branch office on the State of New Jersey, the deposits of which are federally insured.

All public depositories must pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to SYo of the average daily
balance of collected public funds on deposit, to secure the deposits of Governmental Units. If a public depository
fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public depositories, is available to pay the full
amount of their deposits to Governmental Units.

All collateral must be deposited with the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, the Federal Reserve Bank of
Philadelphia, the Federal Home Loan Bank of New York, or a banking institution that is a member of the Federal
Reserve System and has capital funds of not less than $25,000,000.

The school district has adopted a cash management plan that requires it to deposit public funds in public
depositories protected from loss under the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act and approves a list of
authorized depository institutions based on an evaluation of solicited responses and presentation of GUDPA
certifications provided by the financial institutions.

As of June 30,2013, cash and cash equivalents in the fund financial statements of the District consisted of the
following:

Cash and Cash

Equivalents

Checking accounts

Savings Certificates

Total 649,703

Custodial Credit Risk:

Custodial credit presents a risk that in the event of a bank failure, the School District's deposits may not be
returned to it. The School District's formal policy regarding custodial credit risk is in compliance with N.J.S.A.
I7:9-4l.et seq. thatthe School District deposit all public funds inpublic depositories protected from loss under
the provisions of the GUDPA Act as previously described.

427,349
222,354
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NOTE 3. CASH AI\D CASH EOUIVALENTS AND III\IESTMENTS (CONT'DI

The District does not place a limit on the amount that may be invested in any one issuer. As of June 30, 2013, the
District's bank balance of $669.156 was insured or collaterulizedas follows:

Insured by Depository Insurance

Collateralized under GUDPA

Total

472,354

196.802

669.156

Interest Rate Risk - Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of
an investment.

Credit Risk - Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligations. The District
does not have a policythat restricts investment choices beyond Title 184:20-37.

NOTE 4. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOTJNT

A capital reserve account may be established by New Jersey school districts for the accumulation of funds for
capital outlay expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The Capital Reserve Account is maintained in the General
Fund and its activity is included in the General Fund annual budget. Funds placed in the capital reserve account
are restricted to capital projects in the district's approved Long Range Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission
of the LF.FP to the deparhnent, a district may deposit funds into the capital reserve at any time upon board
resolution through the transfer of undesignated, unreserved general fund balance that is anticipated in the budget
certified for taxes. Post -April 2005 transfers must be in compliance with P.L.2005, C73 (51701). Pursuant to
N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-14.1(9), the balance in the account cannot at any time exceed the local support cost of
uncompleted capital projects of $1,525,375, as shown in its approved LRFP.

The district does not have a capitalreserve account.

NOTE 5. OPERATING LEASES

As of the audit date, the District has commitments to lease two copiers under operating leases that expire in20l4.
The total amount of the operating lease obligations initiated in the year ended June 30, 2013 was $0. The future
minimum lease payments are as follows:

Year Ending June 30, Amount

2014 634

Total 634
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NOTE 6. CAPITAL ASSETS

Cqpital assd adivity for the yeæ qded Jrxrc 30, 201 3 wæ æ folbus:

Bqinning
Balanæ Addiliors

hdng
Balance

GorrcmmsÍal Adivities:
Capitål Assts That æe lrtrot Being Dqræiaþd:

I^trd

Total Capibl Assds Not Being Deprecided

I^rrd lnrprrovenerfs
Búlding and BuiHing Iûprovernents
N{achinery and Equipmort

Totals d Ffistorical Cost

I¡ ss Aæwrulab d Deprecidion for
I^mdImpovenærfs
Building and Imprcrennnts
Equipnent

Total Aæumrlded Deprecidion

Total Capital Assds Being Dçræiatd
Net of Aæwn¡lded Depecidion

Governmeú Adivities Cnpital Assefs, Nef

Busiræss-tlpe Activities - Equipment
Iæss Aæurulabd Deprecidiur

Budness-t¡rye activities ca¡Ítal asseúsr nd

$ 35,M2 35,M2

35,42 35,42

67,859
683,077

57,293 5,792 Q,934)

67,859

683,077

55,151

808,229 5,792 Q,934) 806,087

(67,859)
(577,377) S (15,008)

(48,554) (9,790) 7,934

(67,859)

(592,385)
(50,410)

(693,7%) (24,798) 7,934 Q10,654)

114,439 (19,006) 95,433

$ 149,881 $ (19,006)

$ 2,832

8,738)

$ 130,875

ToA-1

$ 2,832

8,,832)(e4)

e4 $ (%)

Dçrecialion spense was úaryd to govemmortal fundion
æ follor¡s:

I-tnllocaþd $ 24,798
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NOTE 7. GE¡IERAL LONG-TERIVÍ DEBT

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 20l3,the following changes occurred in long-tenn obligations:

Beginniry"

Amcrnb
Ending Duewithin Lmg-term

Balance Addfitims Reduefions Bdance One Year Portion

Gover nmen tat fu fivities :

BondsPa¡able:
NJEDAr,oms S 33,772 $ (16,587)$ 12185 $ 17,185

' TotalBôndsPapbb 33,772

OtherLiabilities:
Oblþations uder Cqpital Iæase

CoryensatedAbsencesPayable 8,2û t6ß2s

(16587) 12185 t7,r8s

(6375) 168?s

Totalotþrliabilities $ 5,972 $ (229A) $ 34010 $ 171185 $ 16,825

To A-I
Brriness-Tlpe Actirities:
Coryensated Absences Payable

.4.. Bonds F¡vable - Bonds arg authorized in accord¿nce with State law by the voters of the District through
lrefere,lrdums;,All bonds are retirpd in serial installmeirts within the statutory p€riod of usefulness. Bonds issued

by the Districtare gene,ral otligationbonds

Principal and interest due onbonds outstanding is 4s follows:

YearEndingJune30, PrÍncipal InteneS Total

20t4 $ 17,185 $ 393 $ 17,5ß

, ' - As of luge 30,'2Ol3, the Disbict nu¿ 
"o 

*t9rized but not iszued

: -:, C. Capita,l Leases - There were no capital leases in force during as of the end of the audit year
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NOTE 8. PENSION PLAI\S

Descrintion of Plans - All required employees of the District are covered by either the Public Employees'
Retirement System or the Teachers'Pension and Annuity Fund which have been established by state statute and
are administered by the New Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits (Division). According to the State of New
Jersey Administrative Code, all obligations of both Systems will be assumed by the State of New Jersey should
the Systems terminate. The Division issues a publicly available financial report that includes the financial
statements and required supplementary information for the Public Employees Retirement System and the
Teachers'Pension and Annuity Fund. These reports may be obt¿ined by writing to the Division of Pensions and
Benefits, PO Box 295,Trenton, New Jerseyo 08625.

Teachers'Pension and Annuitv Fund (TPAFI - The Teachers'Pension and Annuity Fund was established as of
January l, 1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 18A:66 to provide retirement benefits, death, disability and
medical benefits to certain qualified members. The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund is considered a
cost-sharing multiple-employer plan with a special funding situation, as under current statute, all employer
contributions are made by the State of New Jersey on behalf of the District and the system's other related
non-contributing employers. Membership is mandatory for substantially all teachers or members of the
professional staffcertified by the St¿te Board of Examiners, and employees of the Department of Education who
have titles that are unclassified, professional and certified.

Public Emnlovees' Retirement Svstem (PERSI - The Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) was
established as of January 1, 1955 under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 43:l5A to provide retirement, death, disability
and medical benefits to certain qualified members. The Public Employees'Retirement System is a cost-sharing
multiple-employer plan. Membership is mandatory for substantially all full-time employees of the State of New
Jersey or any countSr, municipality, school district, or public agency, provided the employee is not required to be
a member of another state-administered retirement system or other state or local jurisdiction.

Sienificant Leeislation - P.L. 2011, c.78, effective June 28, 2011, made various changes to the manner in which
TPAF and PERS operate and to the benefit provisions of those systems.

The legislation's provisions impacting employee pension and health benefits include:

o For new members of TFAF and PERS hired on or after June 28,2011 (Tier 5 members), the years of
creditable service needed for early retirement benefitS increased from 25 to 30 years and the early
retirement age inoreased from 55 to 65.

o The eligibility age to qualifr for a service retirement in the TPAF and PERS increased from age 62 to 65
for Tier 5 members.

o The annual benefit under special retirement for new PFRS members enrolled after June 28,2A11 (Tier 3
members) decreased from 65 percent of final compensation to 60 percent of final compensation after 25
years of service and from 70 percent of final compensation to 65 percent of final compensation after 30
or more years of service.

o It increased the TPAF and PERS active member rates from 5.5 percent of annual compensation to 6.5
percent plus an additional 1 percent phased-in over 7 years for members hired or reappointed on or after
June 28, 2011. For Fiscal Year 2012, the member contribution rates increased in October 2011. The
phase-in of the additional incremental member contributions for TPAF and PERS members takes place in
July ofeach subsequent fiscal year.

o The payment of automatic cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) additional increases to current and future
retirees and beneficiaries was suspended. COLA increases may be reactivated at a future date as
permitted by this law.

o It changed the method for amortizing the pension system's unfunded accrued liability (from a level
percent of pay method to a level dollar of pay method.
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NOTE 8. PENSION PLA¡IS (CONT'D)

Contribution Requirements - The contribution policy is set by N.J.S.A. 43:154, Chapter 62, P.L. of 1994,

Chapter 115, P.L. of 1997 and N.J.S.A. 18:66, and requires contributions by active members and contributing
employers. Plan member and employer contributions may be amended by State of New Jersey legislation. TPAF
and PERS provide for employee contributions of 5.5o/o of employees' annual compensatiori, as defined.
Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate in both TPAF and PERS. The actuarially
determined contribution includes funding for cost - of - living adjustments, noncontributory death benefits, and
post-retirement medical premiums. Under current statute the District is a non-contributing employer of the TPAF.

Vestins and Benefit Provisions - The vesting and benefit provisions for PERS are set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A and
43.38, and N.J.S.A. 184:6C for TPAF. All benefits vest after eight to ten years of service, except for medical
benefits that vest after 25 years of service. Retirement benefits for age and service are available at age 60 and are
generally determined to be l/55 of the final average salary for each year of service credit, as defined. Final
average salary equals the average salary for the final three years of service prior to retirement (or highest three
years' compensation if other than the final three years). Members may seek early retirement after achieving 25
years of service credit or they may elect deferred retirement after achieving eight to ten years of service in which
case benefits would begin the first day of the month after the member attains normal retirement age. The TPAF
and PERS provides for specified medical benefits for members who retire after achieving 25 years of qualifred
service, as defined, or under the disabilþ provisions of the System.

Members are always fully vested for their own contributions and, after three years of service credit, become
vested for 2%o of related interest eamed on the contributions. In the case of death before retirement. members'
beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the members'accounts.

Three-Year Trend Information for PERS

Year
Fundine

6/30/13
6/30/12
6/30/rt

Year
Fundine

6/30/t3
6/30/12
6/30/rt

Annual
Pension

Percentage
ofAPC

Cost IAPC) Contributed

IT,3T7
10,859
9,822

Annu¡l
Pension

Percentage
ofAPC

Net
Pension

Oblieation

% $ 11,317
10,859
9,822

Net
Pension

Oblieation

100
r00
100

Three-Year Trend Information for TPAF (P¡id on-behalf of the District)

Cost (APC) Contributed

s 1t2,t63 100 % s 0

74,679 100 0

52,302 100 0

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, the State of New Jersey contributed 552,640 to the TPAF for pension
and $59,523 for post-retirement benefits on behalf of the District. Also, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 184:66-66
the State of New Jersey reimbursed the District S59,914 during the year ended June 30, 20L3 for the employer's
share of social security contributions for TPAF mernbers, as calculated on their base salaries. This amotrnt has

been included in the basic financial statements, and the combining and individual fund schedules as a revenue
and expenditure in accordance with GASB 27.
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NOTE 9. POST-RETIREMENT BENEF'ITS

P.L. 1987, c. 384 and P.L. 1990, c.6 required Teachers'Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and the Public
Employees' Retirement System (PERS), respectively, to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those State
employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement. P.L.2007,
c.103 amended the law to eliminate the funding of post-retirement medical benefits through the TPAF and PERS.
It created separate funds outside of the pension plans for the funding and payment of post-retirement medical
benefits for retired State employees and retired educational employees. As of June 30, 2013 there were 97,661
retirees eligible for post-retirement medical benefits. The cost of these benefits is funded through contributions
by the State in accordance with P.L. 1994, c.62. Funding of post retirement medical premiums changed from a
pre-funding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in Fiscal Year 1994.

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to Chapter 126, P.L. 1992, which provides free health
benefits to members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of education or county
college with 25 years of service. The State paid $146.6 million toward Chapter 126 benefits for 16,618 eligible
retired members in Fiscal Year 2013.

NOTE 10. COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The School District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by
Governmental Accounting Standards Board St¿tement No. 16 (GASB 16), "Accounting for Compensated
Absences". A liability for compensated absences that a¡e attributable to services already rendered and that are not
contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the School District and its employees, is accrued as

employees earn the rights to the benefits.

District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in accordance with the School
District's personnel policies. Upon termination, employees are paid for accrued vacation. The School Districfs
policy permits employees to accumulated unused sick leave and carry forward the fi¡ll amount to subsequent
years. Upon retirement employees shall be paid by the District for the unused sick leave in accordance with the
District's agreement with the various employee unions.

In the district wide-Statement of Net Position, the liabilities whose average maturities are greater than one year
should be reported in two components-the amount due within one year and the amount due in more than one year.

The liability for vested compensated absences of the proprietary fund types is recorded within those funds as the
benefits accrue to employees. As of June 30,2013, a liability existed for compensated absences in the General
Fund of $16,825 and none in the Food Service Fund.

NOTE 11. DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The Board offers its employees a choice of various deferred compensation plans created in accordance with
Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, which are administered by the entities listed below, permits
participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts deferred under the plans are not
available to employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency. The plan administrator is
as follows: T. Rowe Price and Lincoln Financial
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NOTE 12. RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets;
errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.

Propertv and l,iability Insurance - The District maintains commercial insurance coverage for property,
liability, student accident and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the
Statistical Section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

New Jersev Unemnloyment Compensation Insurance - The District has elected to fund its New Jersey
Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the "Benefit Reimbursement Method". Under this plan, the
District is required to reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its former
employees and charged to its account with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts due to the State.
The following is a sunmary of District contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the State for
benefits paid and the ending balance of the District's expendable trust fund for the current and prior two years:

Fiscal Year
2012-2013 $
20tt-20t2
20t0-2011

District
Contributions

Employee
Contributions

$ 1,815

1,139
1,818

Amount
Reimbursed

$29
2I
54

Ending
Balance

$ 9,719
7,933
6,815

NOTE 13. INTERF'T]¡ID RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

There is no interfund balance on the various balance sheets at June 30.2013.

NOTE 14. IIWENTORY

As all meals are received by satellite from a neighboring school district, there is no inventory in the food service
fund as of June 30,2013.

The value of Federal donated commodities as reflected on Schedule A (required by the Single Audit Law of
1984) is the difference between market value and cost of the commodities at the date of purchase and has been
included as an item of non-operating revenue in the financial statements.

NOTE 15. FI'I\D BALANCE APPROPRTATED

General Fund - Of the $646,893 General Fund balance at June 30,2013, $180,622 was reserved as excess

surplus at June 30, 2013 in accordance with N.J.S.A. l8A:7F-7; ($130,307 of the total reserve for excess surplus
has been appropriated and included as anticipated revenue for the year ending June 30, 2014); $120,000 is
reserved for Maintenance Reserve, of which $54,500 has been appropriated and included as anticipated revenue
for the year ending June 30, 2014;$152,746has been appropriated and included as anticipated revenue for the
year ending June 30, 2014 and $193,525 is unreserved and undesignated.

Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service fund had no fund balance at June 30. 2013.
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NOTE 16. CALCULATION OF'EXCESS SI]RPLUS

In accordance with N.J.S.A. l8A:7F-7, as amended by P.L. 2005, c.73 (51701), the designation for Reserved

Fund Balance - Excess Surplus is a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey School Comprehensive

Educational Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school districts are required to
reserve General Fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum
amount as budgeted fund balance in their subsequent years' budget. The excess fund balance at June 30, 2013 is

$180,622, of which $130,307 must be appropriated in the 2013-14 budget. The remaining excess surplus of
$50,315 will be appropriated in the 2014-15 school year.

NOTE 17. LITIGATION

The District is from time to time involved in claims and lawsuits incidental to its operations. Per confirmation by
the District's legal counsel, there are no pending litigations, claims, assessments of contingent liability against

the District.

NOTE 18. DEFICIT FI]¡[D BALANCES

The District did not have any deficits of fund balance in the General or Special Revenue Fund as of June 30,

2012, as reported in the fund statements (modifîed accrual basis). N.J.S.A. l8A: 22-44.2 provides that in the

event a state school aid payment is not made until the following school year, districts must record the last state

aid payment as revenue, for budgeted purposes only, in the current budget year. The bill provides legal authority
for school districts to recognize this revenue in the current budget year. For intergovernmental transactions,

GASB Statement No. 33 requires that recognition (revenue, expenditure, asse! liabilþ) should be in symmetry
i.e. if one government recognizes as asset, the other government recognizes a liability. Since the state is recording
the last state aid payment in the subsequent fiscal year, the school district cannot recognize the last state aid
payment on the GAAP fînancial statements until the year the state records the payable. Due to the timing
difference of recording the last state aid payment, a deficit does not alone indicate that the district is facing
financial difficulties. There were no deficits as of June 30.2013.

NOTE 19. SUBSEOUENT EVENTS

There were no other events noted, between the year-end and the date of the audit report, requiring disclosure.

End of Notes to Financial Statements



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - PART II



B UD_GE TARY C OMPARI S O N S CHEDULE S



-49-

TO}V¡ISHIP OF ELSINBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT
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GENERAL F'T]I\D
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR EI\DED JT]NE 30.2013

Actual

r,312,449
29,104
7,200
6,770

13,069

EXHIBIT C-l
SHEET 1

Variance
Final to Actual

Favorable
(Unfavorable)

$
29,104
7,200
6,770
(43 1)

REVENUES:
Local Sources:

Local Tax Levy
Tuition - From Other Govemments
Transportation Jointures
Interest on Investments
Miscellaneous

Total - Local Sources

State Sources:

Equalization Aid
Special Education Categorical Aid
Security Aid
Adjustrnent Aid
Categorical Trmsportation Aid
School Choice Aid
Non-public Transportation Aid
On-behalf TPAF Post - Retire Medical (non-budgeted)

On-behalf TPAF Pension Contributions (non-budgeted)

Reimbursement TPAF Social Security Contributions
(non-budgeted)

Total - State Sources

Federal Sources:

Education Jobs Fund

Total - Federal Sources

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITIJRES:
Current Expense:

Instruction - Regular Programs:
Salaries ofTeachers:

PreschooVKinderearten
Grades l-5
Grades 6-8

Home Instruction:

Sala¡ies ofTeachers
Purchased Professional - Educational Services

Undistributed Instruction - Regular

Purchased Professional - Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total Regular Programs

Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget

$ 1,312,449 $ $ r,312,449 $

13,500 13,500

1,325,949 1,325,949 t,368,s92 42,643

2r5,860
64,306
t7,519
90,404
56,124

215,934

2r5,860
64,306
t7,519
90,4Q4

56,124
215,934

215,860
64,306
17,5r9
90,404
56,124

215,934
348

59,523
52,640

59,9r4

348

59,523
52,640

59,914

660,147 660,147 832,s72 172,425

1,986,096 $

76,814
322,302
233,218

1,000

550

1,000

19,526
42,500
20,000

2,400

(4,000)
(3,000)
(8,000)

76,814
322,302
233,218

1,000

550

1,000

15,526
39,500
12,000

2,400

75,228
318,659
229,507

11,392
24,038
I 1,05 r

511

1,586

3,643
3,7lt

1,000

550

1,000

4,134
15,462

949
1,889

$ 1,986,096 $ 2,201,164 $ 215,068

719,3t0 (15,000) 704,310 670,386 33,924
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F'OR THE F'ISCAL YEAR ENDED JT]NE 30.2013

Àctual

EXIIIBIT C-l
SHEET 2

Variance
Final to Actual

Favorable
(Unfavorable)

Original Budget X'inal

Budget Transfers Budget
EXPENDITURES: (Continued)

CURRENT EXPENSES: (Continued)

Special Education:
Resource Room:

Salaries ofTeachers
General Supplies

Total Resource Room

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION

46,915 $

300

46,915 $

300

46,395 $ 520
300

47,2t5 47,215 46,395

47,215 47,215 46,395 820

Basic Skills/Remedial - Instruction:
Salaries ofTeachers
General Supplies

Total Basic Skills/Remedial - Instruction

School - Sponsored Co cunicular Activities - Instruction:
Salaries

Total School - Sponsored Co curricular Activities - Instruction

Total Instruction

Undistributed Expenditures :

Instruction:
Tuition - Other LEA's within State-Regular
Tuition - Other LEA's within State-Special
Tuition - CSSD & Regional Day Schools
Tuition - Private Schools for Disabled within State

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction

Attendance and Social Work Services
Salaries

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Total Attendance and Social Work Services

Health Services:

Salaries

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Total Health Services

Other Support Services- Student- Related Services

Purchased Professional- Educational Services

Supplies and Materials

Total Undist. Expend.- Other Supp Serv Student.
Related Services

795,872 (15,000) 780,872 739,637

28,547
300

28,547
300

22,688
r68

5,859
132

28,847 28,847 22,856 5,99r

500 500

41,235

413,766

16,226

78,950

(1,500)

3,000
(18,100)
15,100

412,266
19,226

60,850
15,100

367,223

2,339
54,783
15,054

45,043
16,887
6,067

46

508,942 (1,500) 507,442 439,399 68,043

17,038

2,091

(800) 16,238
2,091

8,100
555

8,138
1,536

19,129 (800) 18,329 8,655 9,674

49,702

500

250
850

49,702

500
250

1,650

49,165

500

1,386

53',l

250
264

51302 800 52,102 51,051 1,051

20,000
300

4,000 24,000
300

22,819 I, l8l
300

24,30020,300 4,000 22,819 1,481
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TO\ilNSHIP OF' ELSINBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT
BTJDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

GDNERALF'T]ND
F"OR THE F'ISCAL YEAR ENDED JT]NE 30. 2013

Actual

EXHIBIT C.l
SHEET 3

Variance
Final to Actual

Favorable
(Unfavorable)

Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget

EXPENDITURES: CURRENT EXPENSES (Continued)
Undistributed Expenditures: (Continued)

Special Education - Extraordinary Services:

Salaries

Purchased Professional - Educational Services

Supplies and Materials

Total Undist. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. - Extra. Services

Other Support Serviccs - Students - Regular:

Other Purchased Professional ærd Technical Sçrvices

Supplies and Materials

Total Other Support Services - Students - Regular

Other Support Services - Students - Special
Purchased Professional - Educational Services

Other Purchased Professional & Technical Services

Total Support Services - Students - Special

Improvement of Instruction Services/Other Support:
Sala¡ies of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants
Supplies & Materials

Total Improvement of Instruction Services/Other Support

Educational Media Services - School Librarv
Salaries

Purchased Professional & Technical Services

Total Educational Media Services - School Library:

Instructional Staff Training Services:

Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Purchased Professional - Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

Tot¿l Instructional St¿ff Trainins Services

38,758 (3,000) 35,758 16,657 19,101

$ 16,708 $

22,000
50

1,000 $ 17,708
(4,000) 18,000

50

$ 16,657 $ 1,051

18,000

50

1,000

850

1,000

850

1,000

850

1,850 1,850 1,850

23,735
800

23,735
800

23,168 567

800

24,535 24,535 23,168 1,367

500
150

(s00)
t50150

150650 (500) 150

5,000
550

5,000
550

4,620
478

380

72

5,550 5,550 5,098 452

250
3,750

750

(250)
3,350
2,250

7,100
3,000

6,974
2,758

126
242

4,750 5,350 10,100 9,732
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TOWNSHIP OF' ELSINBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT
BT]DGßTARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

GENERAL F'T]I[I)
[.OR THE F'ISCAL YEAR ENDED JT]NE 30.2013

EXHIBIT C-l
SHEET 4

(soo) $ 46,909 46,661 S 248
(2,000) 500 482 18

(325) 9,431 9,427 4

7,050 9,850 6,874 2,976
(1,400) 3,550 3,526 24

(2,400)
8, 175 t7 ,471 17 ,338 I 3 3

(750) 2,000 1,990 l0
35 1,410 1,410

865 2,440 2,385 55

93,561 90,093 3,468

Variance
Final to Actual

Original Budget Fin¡l Favorable

Budget Transfers Budget Actu¿l (Unfavorable)

EXPENDITURES: (Continued)
CURRENT EXPENSES: (Continued)

Undistributed Expenditures: (Continued)

Support Services General Administration:
Salaries

Legal Services

Audit Fees

Other Purchased Professional Services

Communications - Telephone
BOE Other Purchased Services

Other Purchased Services

Gencral Supplies
Miscellaneous Expenditures
BOE Membership Dues and Fees

Total Support Services General Administration

Support Services - School Administration:
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assist¿nts

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Total Support Services School Administration

Central Services:

Purchased Professional Services

Purchased Technical Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Central Services

Administrative Information Technology:
Purchased Professional Services
Other Purchased Services

Total Adminisfative Information Technology

Required Maintenance for School Facilities:
Salaries

Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services

General Supplies
Other Objects

Total Required Maintenance for School Facilities

55,971 (4,400) 5t,57r 51,t23

$ 47,709 $

2,500
9,756
2,800
4,950
2,400
9,296
2,750
1,375
1,575

85,1 I I 8,450

36,461
18,660

350
500

(4,400)
36,461
14,260

350
500

36,461
14,254

89

319

6
261
181

448

22,500
7,700

500

75

22,500
7,700

500

75

22,000
7,395

7

500
305

493

30,775 30,775 29,402 1,373

6,338
13,500

2,000

500

(4,000)
(1,400)

(500)

6,338
9,500

600

5,570
9,041

598

768
459

z

22,338 (5,900) 16,438 15,209 1,229
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TOWI\SHIP OF' ELSINBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT
BT]DGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

GENERAL F'TJI\D

F'OR THE FISCAL YEAR EIIDED JT]IIE 30. 2013

Actual

E)ilIIBIT C-l
SHEET 5

Variance
Final to Actual

X'avorable
(Unfavorable)

Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget

EXPENDITITRES: (Continued)
CURRENT EXPENSES: (Continued)

Undistributed Expenditures: (Continued)

Other Operation and Maintenancc of Plant Services:

Salaries

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services

Insurance

Miscellaneous Purchased Services

General Supplies
Enerry (Heat and Electricity)
Energy (Oil)

Total Other Operation and Maintenance of Plant Services I 02,81 I 2,500 105,31 I 100,988

$ 25,083 $

15,950

15,950

6,228
100

10,500

13,000

16,000

1,500 $ 26,583 $

15,950

(r,855) 14,095

355 6,583

100

(500) 10,000

(800) 12,200

3,800 19,800

$ 176

r,261
514

I
100

925
1,301

45

26,407
t4,689
13,581

6,582

9,075
10,899

19,755

4,323

Total Operation and Maintenance of Plant Services 125,149 (3,400) 121,749 t16,r97 5,552

Student Transportation Services :

Sala¡ies for Pupil Trans @etween Home and School) - Sp. Er

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Contacted Services @etween Home and School) - Vendors

Contracted Services (Other than Betw. Home and Sch) - Ven,

Contracted Services (Regular Students) - ESCs & CTSAs

Contracted Services (Special Ed. Students) - ESCs & CTSAs
Contracted Services - Aid in Lieu of Payments - Non Pub Scl

Total Student Transportation Services 159,707 (5,500) 154,207 124,475

3,000
tt,250
55,516
3,060

26,378
56,896
3,607

(e00)

900
10,350

(15,850)

3,000
lt,2s0
54,616
3,960

36,728
41,046
3,607

2,700
I 1,000

49,695
3,895

36,682
18,735

1,768

300
250

4,921
65

46
22,311

r,839

29,732

Unallocated Beneflrts:

Social Security Contributions
Other Retirement Contributions - PERS

Unemployment Compensation
Worlcnçn's Compensation
Health Benefits
Tuition Reimbursement
Other Employee Benefits

Total Unallocated Benefits / Total Personal

Services - Employee Benefits

Total Undistributed Expenditures

TOTAL EXPENDIruRES - CTJRRENT EXPENSE

9,500
13,000

2,400
12,408

180,161

4,000
I,100

350

(350)

(14,000)

14,000

9,850
13,000

2,050
12,408

t66,t6r
4,000

I 5,1 00

9,825
12,651

9,298
147,396

4,000
15,000

25

349
2,050
3,1 10

18,765

100

222,569 222,569 198,170 24,399

On-behalf TPAF Post - Retire Medical (Non-budgeted)

On-behalf TPAF Pension Contributions (Non-budgeted)

Reimbursement TPAF Social Securþ Contrib. (Non-Budgeted)

59,523
52,640
59,914

(5e,s23)
(s2,640)
(59,914)

1,355,049 (500) 1,354,548 1,358,1 r6 (3,568)

$ 2,150,920 $ (15,500) s 2,135,420 $ 2,097,753 S 37,667
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TOWNSHIP OF ELSINBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT
BT]DGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

GENERALFT]ND
X'OR THE X'ISCAL YEAR ENDED JT]TYE 30.2013

Actual

E)üIIBIT C-l
SHEET 6

Variance
Final to Actual

tr'avorable
(Unfavorable)

Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget

EXPENDITIJRES: (Continued)
CURRENT EXPENSES: (Continued)

CAPITAL OUTLAY:
Undistributed Expenditures:
Equipment:

Instruction

Total Equipment

Facilities Acquisition & Construction Services:

Other Purch. Professional and Technical Serviccs

Toøl Facilities Acquisition & Construction Services:

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Excess (Defi ciency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Fina¡rcing Sources (Uses):

Operating Transfer Out - Food Service Fund

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Excess (Deficiency) ofRevenues and Other

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Fund Balarices, July I

Fund Balances, June 30 $

RECAPITULATION:

Restricted Fund Balance:
Excess Surplus
Excess Surplus - Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures

Maintenance Reserve

15,500 I 5,500 15,500

15,500 15,500 1 5,500

15,500 I 5,500 15,500

2,150,920 2,150,920 2,097,753 53,167

(164,824)

(7,148)

(7,148)

(17t,972)

607,414

435,442 $

(164,824) 103,411 268,235

(7,148) (7,109)

(7,148) (7,10e) 39

(171,972) 96,302 268,274

607,4r4 607,414

Maintenance Reserve - Desigrrated for Subsequent Year's Expendifures

Committed Fund Balance:

Year-end Encumbrances

Assigned
Desigrrated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures

Unassigned

TOTAL

Reconciliation to Governmental Fund Statements (GAAP):
Last State Aid Payment not Recognized on GAAP Basis

TOTAL

$ 435,442 S 703,716 S 268,274

-:: 50,315
130,307

65,500
54,500

152,746

250,348

703,716

(s6,823)

646,893
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TO}VNSHIP OF ELSINBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGET COMPARISON SCHEDULE. SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

AS OF JUNE 30.2013

Original Budget

EXHIBIT C.2

Variance
Final

to Actual

REVENUES:

State Sources

Federal Sources

Other

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction

Salaries of Teachers

Purchased Services - Other (400-500 series)

Supplies & Materials

General Supplies

Total lnstruction

Support Services

Employee Benefits

Purchased Professional - Technical Services

Supplies and Materials

Total Support Services

Facilities and Acquisition Costs
Land and Improvements

Total Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Total Outflows

Excess @efïciency) of Revenues Over (Under)

Expenditures and Other X'inancing Sourct $

Budget Transfers

$

67,582 11,550

2,270

69,852 11,550

Final
Budget

$

79,r32
2,270

Actual

79,132
2,270

8r,402 8r,402

t6,296
32,414

16,319

85

7,084

250

(4,717)

16,381

39,498

250

11,602

16,381

39,498

250

r1,602

65,029 2,702 67,737 67,731

2,553
2,270

3,586

(s30)
3,586

2,023
2,270

3,586
2,023
2,270

4,823 3,056 7,879 7,879

5,792 5,792 5,792

5,792 5,792 5,792

69,852 11,550 81,402 8t,402

11,550 8r,402 8I,40269,852
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EXHIBIT C-3

TOWNSHIP OF ELSINBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT
REOTJIRED SI'PPLEMENTARY INT'ORMATION

BTJDGET-TO-GAAP RECONCILIATION
NOTE TO RSI

F'OR THE F'ISCAL YEAR ENDED JIJTYE 30" 2013

Note A - Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and
GAAP Revenues and Expenditures

General
Fund

Special
Revenue

Fund
Sources/infl ows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue"

from the budgetary comparison schedule
Difference - budgetto GAAP:

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related
revenue is recognized.

State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements in current year,
previously recognized for budgetary purposes.

State aid payment recognized for budgetary pulposes, not recognized
for GAAP statements until the subsequent year.

Total revenues as reported on the statement ofrevenues, expenditures
and changes in fund balances - governmental funds.

tc-u $ 2,201,164 1c-21 $ 81,402

42,452

(56,823)

tB-21 s 2,186,793 IB.21 $ 81,402

Uses/outflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the tc-fl $ 2,097,753 IC-21 $ 81,402

budgetary comparison schedule
Differences - budget to GAAP

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but
not received are reported in the year the order is placed for
budgetary pulposes, but in the year the supplies are received
for Jìnanc i øl rep ortin g purposes.

Transfers to and from other funds are presented as outflows of
budgetary resources but are not expenditures
for financial reporting purposes.

Net transfers (outflows) to general fund

Total expenditures as reported on the statement ofrevenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds lB.Al S 2,097,753 IB-21 $ 81,402





SPECIAL REVEI\UE FUND DETAIL STATEMENTS

The Special Revenue Fund is used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources
(other than expendable trusts or major capital projects) that are legally restricted to
expenditures for specific purposes
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EXIIIBIT E-l

(1)

TOW¡{SHIP OF ELSII\BORO SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING SCHEDT'LE OF PROGRAM REVENTIES AI\D EXPENDITIJRES

SPECIAL REVENUE F{JIID - BTTDGETARY BASIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR EI\DED JT'NE 30.2013

NCLB

Title I
(Chap I)
Part A

I.D.E.A.
Title II A Part - B
20ll-12 Basic

Sub-Total
Per
E-1a

Totals
2013

REVEITIUES:
State Sources

Federal Sources

Other

Total Revenues

EXPEI\IDITTIRES:
Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers

Other - Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
General Supplies

Total Inskuction

Support Services:

Employee Benefits
Purchased Prof. & Technical Serv.

Materials and Supplies

Total Support Services

Facilities Acquisition and Constr. Servs.:

Land and Improvements

Total Facilities Acquisition and

Construction Services:

Total Expenditures

20,217 2,023 38,834 18,058

2,270
79,132
2,270

20,217 2,023 38,834 20,328 81,402

16,381

250
38,834 664

11,602

16,381

39,498
250

11,602

16,631 38,834 12,266 67,731

3,586

2,270

3,586
2,023
2,270

2,023

3,586 2,023 2,270 7,879

5,792 5,792

5,792 5,792

$ 20,217 S $ 38,834 $ 20,328 $2,023 81,402
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EXHIBIT E-l

(2)

TOWI\SHIP OF ELSINBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING SCHEDT]LE OF PROGRAM REVENUES AND Ð(PEI\DITT]RES

SPECIAL REVENUE F'T]ND. BIJDGETARY BASIS

F'OR THE FISCAL YEAR EI{DED JUNE 30.2013

I.D.E.A.
Preschool REAP

NJBAIG
Grant

Totals
2013

REVEI\UES:
State Sources

Federal Sources

Other

Total Revenues

EXPEI\DITT]RES:
Instruction:

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Total Instruction

Support:

Supplies and Materials

Total Support

Facilities Acquisition and Constr. Servs.:
Land and Improvements

Total Facilities Acquisition and

Construction Services :

Total Expenditures

$

664 17,394
2,270

18,058

2,270

664 17,394 2,270 20,328

664 664

11,60211,602

664 11,602 12,266

2,270 2,270

2,270 2,270

5,792 5,792

5,792 5,792

664 s 17,394 $ 2,270 $ 20,328



-59-

TO\ryhISHIP OF ELSINBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT
FOOD SERVICES ENTERPRISE FUND

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF NET POSITION
AS OF JUNE 30.2013 AND 2012

Food Service
Enterprise

Fund

EXHIBIT G-l

Totals

3,564 $

92

3,189

2013

3,564 $

92
3,189

2,849

l0
429

2012

ASSETS:

Current Assets:
Cash

Accounts Receivable:
State

Federal

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets:
Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY:

Due to General Fund

Net Position:
Investment in Fixed Assets
Net Position

Total Net Position

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

6,845 6,845 3,288

2,932
(2,832)

2,832

Q,832)

2,932
(2,738)

94

6,845 $ 6,845 $ 3,382

6,845 6,845

(e5)
3,477

6,845 6,845 3,382

6,845 $ 6,845 $ 3,382
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TOWNSHIP OF' ELSINBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT
FOOD SERVICES ENTERPRISE FUND

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENSES. AND
CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

F'OR TIIE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30.2013 AND 2012

X'ood Service
Enterprise

Fund

EXHIBIT G-2

Totals
2013 2012

OPERATING REVENUES:
Local Sources:

Daily Sales

Reimbursable Programs

Non-Reimbursable Sales

Total Operating Revenue

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Salaries

Depreciation
Other Costs

Cost of Sales

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Loss

Non-Operating Revenues :

State Sources:

State School Lunch Program
Federal Sources:

National School Lunch Program
National School Breakfast Program
Food Distribution Program

Total Non-Operating Revenues

Net (Loss) Income before Operating Transfers

Operating Transfer In - General Fund

Net (Loss) Income

Net Position - July I

Net Position - June 30

9,107 $

4,923
9,107 $
4,923

8,033

5,751

14,030 14,030 13,784

6,387

94

35,430 35,430

8,895

189

l,g4g
27,924

6,387
94

41,911 4l,9ll 38,856

(27,881) (27,881) (25,072)

463

16,972

4,557

2,243

463

16,972

4,557
2,243

342

12,015

3,007

1,651

24,235 24,235 17,015

(3,646)

7,109

(3,646)

7,109

(8,057)

7,093

3,463

3,382

3,463

3,382

(e64)

4,346

6,845 $ 6,845 $ 3,382
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E)üIIBIT G-3

TOWNSIIIP OF ELSINBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT
FOOD SERVICES ENTERPRISE FTJND

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF CASII FLOWS
AS OF JUNE 30.2013 Ar\p 2012

Food Service
Enterprise Totals

Fund 2013 2012

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Operatinglncome (Loss) S (27,BBt) $ (27,ggt) S Q5,072)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss)

to Cash Used by Operating Activities:

Depreciation 94 94 189
Change in Assets and Liabilities:

Decrease(Increase) in Accounts Receivable (2,842) (2,842) (439)
Increase/(Decrease) in Interfund Payable

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities
Operating Transfer In-General Fund
Cash Received from State and Federal Reimbursements

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Interest on Investments

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities

Net Increase @ecrease) in Cash

Cash and Cash Equivalents, July I

Cash and Cash Equivalents, June 30

(30,629) (30,629) (25,322)

7,109 7,109 7,093
24,235 24,235 17,015

3I,344 31,344 24,109

715 715 (t,214)

2,849 2,849 4,063

$ 3,564 $ 3,564 $ 2,849
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Exhibit G4

TOWNSHIP OF ELSINBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT
INTERNAL SERVICE FT]ND

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF NET POSITION
AS OF'JUNE 30.2013 AND 2012

2013 2012
ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 15,813 $ 10,314

Total Assets $ 15,813 $ 10,314

LIABILITIES:
Unearned Revenues

Total Liabilities

$ 15,813 10,314

$ 15,813 $ 10,314
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Exhibit G-5

TOWNSHIP OF' ELSINBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF' REVENUES. EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN F'UND NET POSITION

FOR THE F'ISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,2013 AND 2012

2013 2012
OPERATING REVENUES:

Custodial Services
LEAs Within the State

Total Operating Revenue

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Salaries

Employee Benefits

Tot¿l Operating Expenses

Net Income (Loss)

Net Position - July I

Net Position - June 30

$ 60,526 $ 63,959

60,526 63,959

51,273 54,722

9,253 9,237

60,526 63,959

$
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TOWNSHIP OF ELSINBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30.2013 AND 2012

2013

5,499

5,499

5,499

70,314

15,813

Exhibit G-6

20t2

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Operating lncome (Loss)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss)
to Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Change in Assets and Liabilities
(Increase/Decrease in Intergovemmental Accounts Receivable
Increase/@ecrease) in Uneamed Revenue

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-capital Financing Activities:
Cash Received from State & Federal Reimbursements

Net Cash Provided by Non-capital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Acquisition of Capital Assets

Net Cash Used for Capital and Related Financing Activities

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, July I

Cash and Cash Equivalents, June 30

5,500

5,500

5,500

4,814

10,314



FIDUCIARY FUNDS DETAIL STATEMENTS

Fiduciary Funds are used to account for funds received by the school district for a specific
purpose.

Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the school district as an agent for
individuals, private organizations, other govefitments anlor other funds.

rStudent Activity Fund - This agency fund is used to account for student funds held
at the schools.

Payroll Fund - This agency fund is used to account for the payroll transactions of
the school district.
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EXHIBIT H.l

ELSINBORO TO\ilNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDI]CIARY NET POSITION

JUNE 30.2013
(WITH COMPARATTVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30,2012)

Unemployment
Compensation Agency
Expendable Student Total

Trust Activity Payroll 2013 2012

ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assets

LIABILITIES:

Liabilities:
Due to Student Groups

Total Liabilities

$ 9,719$ 6,997$ $ 16,716$ 18,540

9,719 6,997 16,716 18,540

6,997 6,997 10,607

6,997 6,997 10,607

NET POSITION:
Held in Trust for Unemployment

ClaimsandOtherPurposes $ 9,719 $ _$_$ 9,719 $ 7,933
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EXHIBIT H-2

ELSINBORO TO\ilNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
PAYROLL AGENCY FUND

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN F'IDUCIARY NET POSITION
FOR THE F'ISCAL YEAR ENDED JT]NE 30,2013

ADDITIONS:
Contributions

Plan Member

Total Contributions

Invesûnent Earnings
Interest

Net Investment Earnings

Total Additions

DEDUCTIONS:
Quarterly Contribution Reports

Unemployment Claims

Total Deductions

Change in Net Position

Net Position - July 1,2012

Net Position - June 30,2013

1,795

r,795

1,786

7,933

1,815

29

9,719
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ELSINBORO TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STUDENT ACTIVITY AGENCY F'UND

SCHEDULE OF' RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2013

Balance
July 1,

20t2

$ 10,607 $

Cash
Receipts

19,707 $

Cash
Disbursements

Accounts
Pavable+

EXIIIBIT H-3

Balance
June 300

2013

6,997ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 22,317 S

Analvsis of June 30.2013:

8th Grade Carryover
Class of 2013
Class of 2014
Class of 2015
Class of 2016
Yerkes Donation
Miscellaneous

Total Elementary Schools

554
1,225

2,704
669
274
443

1,r28

6,997
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EXHIBIT H.4

ELSINBORO TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
PAYROLL AGENCY F'UNI)

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AI\D DISBTTRSEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2013

Balance
July 1,

Balance
June 30,

2012 Additions Deletions 2013

ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents S $ I ,05 I ,566 S I ,05 1,566 $

$ $ 1,051,566 $ 1,051,566 $

LIABILITIES:

Interfi¡nd Payable
Payroll Deductions and
Withholdings 1,051,566 1,051,566

Total Liabilities and Reserves $ S 1,051,566 $ 1,051,566 S

$$$$



LONG.TERM DEBT SCHEDULES

The Long-Term Schedules are used to reflect the outstanding principal balances of the
general long-term liabilities of the school district. This includes serial bonds outstanding
and obligations under capital leases.



Variouslmprovements 8-18-93

Variouslmprovements 8-18-93

Issue
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TOWNSHTP OF ELSTNBORO SCHQOL pTSTRTCT

SCHEDULE OF SERIAL BONDS

JUNE 30.2013

Annual Maturities
Date of Amount of
Issue Issue

$62,500

187,500

Date

7 /r5/13

7lt5l13

Amount

$3,301

13,gg4

Interest
Rate

r.50%

5.29%

Balance Balance
Jtuly 1,2012 Retired June 30,2013

$ 6,599 $ 3,297 $ 3,301

EXHIBIT I.1

27,I84

33,772 S

13,300

t6,587 $

13,894

1 7,1 85
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EXIIIBIT I-3

ELSINBORO TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDUCATION
DEBT SERVICE FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE F'ISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30.2013

Variance
Positive

Original Budget Final (Negative)
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

$ 11,871 $ $ t7,87t $ 11,871 $

5,876 5,876 5,876

17,747 17,747 17,747

REVENUES:
Local Sotrces:

Local Tax Levy
State Sources:

Debt Service Aid Type II

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:
Regular Debt Service

Interest
Redemption of Principal

Total Regular Debt Service

Excess @eficiency) of Revenues
Over (Jnder) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfers In

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
and Other Financing Sources Over/
(Under) Expenditures and Other
Financing Sources

Fund Balance, July I

1,160

16,587
1,160 1,160

16,587 t6,587

17,747 17,747 17,747

FundBalance,June30 $ $ $ S $::::



STATISTICAL SECTION



Govemmental Activities

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
Restricted

Unrestricted

Total Govemmental Activities Net Position

Business-Type,Activities

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
Unrestricted

Total Business-Type Activities Net Position

District-Wide

Invested in Capital Assets, Nct of Related Debt
R.estricted

Unrqstricted

Total Dishict-Wide Net Position

. -68-

EXHIBITJ.l

ELSINBORO TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NET POSTTTON By COMPONENT

LAST NrNE FTSCAL YEARS
(Accruøl Basis of Accounting)

$ 1l 1,490

t64,143
154,844

s 430,477 $ 385,263 $ 468,138 $ 516,731 $ 700,097

Source: CAFR Schedule A-l

$ 97,439 $
206,807

81,017

$ 1,6s2 $ 1,416 $ I,180 $
(1,148) 851 (3+¡

80,402
275,844
ttt,942

504

$ 69,310 $ 103,873 $
t92,268 345,383
2s5,153 250,841

$ 2,267 $ 1,146 S 1,221 $ 2,632 $

--:
113,142 $ 98,855
164,143 206,807
t53,696 81,868

$ 430,981 $ 387,s30 $ 469,334 $ 517,9s2 S 702,779 $ 811,879 S 704,546 S 674,t27:::-

$ 81,s82 $ 70,2s4 $
275,844 192,268
r l 1,908 255,430

106,103

509,883

19s,007

944
277

$ 708$
t,974

$ 810,993 $ 700,845 $ 669,731:::

$ 107,960 $
365,507

227,378

r04,581

34s,383
2s2,815

118,232
200,775

350,774

661

225
$ 472$

3,229

886

$ 106,764 $ 108,432 $
509,883 365,507
195.232 230.607

$ 3,701 $ 4,346 $ 3,382 $:::

$ 116,109 $
226,472

3 14,586

$ 657,167 $:

283 $
4,063

I 13,690
403,053
226,654

743,397

I 18,515

200,775
354,837

94$
3,288

$ 116,203 $ il3,690
226,472 403,053
317,874 233,499

$ ___90,54e s __:s0242-

6,845

6,845
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(Aæmal Buß of Accowting)

EXHIBITJ.2

503,840

20449
150

42t,226
45,100

t94,907
85,445

86,202
r49,037
t92,s43

8,677

30,270

637,281

35,óó8

449,048

r40,351

25095t
84,ó00

100,370

t47,289
59,34r
2,881

34,270

593,378

29,487

175

4t0,0t7
170,913

59,384

39,504

99,815

146,3@

228,257

8,285

30,270

626,855

16,794

150

417,214
134,980

74,O17

48,818

,22,996
l8 1,470

28t,666
4,9t0

t3,768

648,155

42,031

3s0,477

120,038

75,297

42,956

D,247
t26,837
t63,682
278,750

4,289
12,880

655,082

45,O02

36,r42

358,743
165,439

77,098
43,272

t6,797
t49,472
134,538

220,197

3,649
t5,714

760,235

46,266

34,793

359,294

176,957

73,807

42,836

24,336
I 13,968

t56,t26
258,382

2,982
16,682

7t4,r92
44,570
38,987

4t 1,089

231,960

.75,596
44,t03
25,5r3

tt3,tt7
tllA46
28ó,510

2,291
t5,992

706,745 738tlX
44,730 46,395

38,979 22,856

437,036 439,399

226,t2s 201,999
74,543 90,093

44,705 5t,t23
25,98 29,402
to6,44t tt6,tn
t18,743 124475
315,590 367A58

1,56ó 817

18,145 24,798

t,737,846 t,938,050 1,8t5,794 t,923,638 1,884,599 t,92t,l4s 2.066.664 2,115,366 2,t58,996 2,2s3,129

21,132 18,780 30,350 47,636 45,797 39,632 30,341 33,259 38,85ó 4l,9ll

ErpeNs
Govml'mtal Activities

Instruction
Regular
Special Educarim
Othtr Speciâl Instructioû

SuppütSwic6
Tuition
Studmt ed Instruction Relaæd Swices
Gmeml md Busines Administrative Serviæs

School Administrative Swices
Cmtral Swiæs ad Infomatio Tæhnologr
Plmt Opmtiom md Maintüanc€
Pupil Truportation
Enployæ Baefits

Intæst m IÆg-TmDebt
Unallocated Depreciation md Amortiztim

Toøl Govmmøl Activities Expmæs

BuinessType Activities
Fæd Service

Toøl Buines-Type Activities Expøæ

Total District Expãss

Program Revenu€s

Gwmmtal Activities
Opffiting Gmts md Cmtributim
Charges for Swices

Toøl Govemmtal Activitic Prcgram Ramæs

BusinesType Activitiæ
Chargm fmSwiæs

FædSwice
Opmting Gmts md Cmtributim

Total Business-Type Activities Progran Rwmuc

Total Distict Prcg¡am Rwmues

Net (Erpens€YRevenue

Gwmmtal Activities
Buines*Type Activities

Total District-Wide Net Exp$se

2t,t32 1E,780 30,350 47,636 45,797 39,632 30,341 33,259 38,8s6 41,91I

$ 1,758,978 1,956,830 t,846,144 1,97t,274 1,930,396 t,960,777 2,097,005 2,t48,625 2,t97,852 2,29s,040

60,7W 81,393 t52,46r 210,788 24t,t28 158,68t 210,8ó9 206,325
49,994

2t6,t6t
60,526

247687

60,526

60,709 81,393 t52,461 210,788 241,t28 158,681 210,869 256,319 276,687 308,2r3

rr,37z
5,603

9,62t
7,547

13,059

I 1,165

t5,452
t2,923

14,634
12,996

13,334

tt,742
t4,285
t3,526

t3,784
17,015

14,030

24235
14,t33
14,591

t6,975 17,168 24,224 28,724 28,375 27,630 25,076 27,8tt 30,799 38,265

77,684 98,56t 176,ó85 239,5t2 269,503 l8ó,31 l 235,945 284,130 307,486 346,478

s (t,677,137) (t,856,657) (1,663,333) (1,712,850)
(4,rs7) (t,612) (6,t26) (t8,9r2)

$_qf8r¿2 __q{58!2 _!,6r,4Ð_ _!!!!6Ð_

(t,643É7t) (1,762,464) (1,855,79s)

07,4n) (12,002) (5,265)

(1,859,047) (1,882,309) (1,944,9t6)
(5,448) (8,057) (3,646)

(r,ó60,893) (r,774,46) (1,86r,060) (1,8ó4,495) (1,890,366) (1,948,562)

Gener¡l Rwenues tnd Otùer Ch¡ng€s ln Net Position
Govmmtal Activities

Prop€rty Taxes IÉvied for Gmaal Purpo*s, Net $ 1,1,10,650 I,135,510 I,151,525
Tues Isied fm Debt swiæ 11,827 ll,7l4 5,255
urestricted Gruts md cmtributims 653,251 633,556 538202
Tuition Reæived 18,759 24,877 35,051

Investmmt Emings 3,217 9,117 14,925

Miscellaneous Incore 3.479 44 ó.300

Prior Yw Fixed As€t AdjuslI€ût
Tmsfss (2,800) (3,375) (5,000)

1,190,351 t,237,t00
11,496 11,387

s40,466 55s,il9
26,247 27,53r
20,943 13,780

1,849 803
(10,972)
(18,987) (18,883)

r,261,500 1,261,500 1,261,500

il,281 11,163 l2,ll0
581,090 436,927 494,876
20,720 27,941 32,207

8,280 7,8t6 t0,827

695 5,489 22,556
2.891

.(10,206) (8,080) (6,093)

1,3t2,449
I 1,871

657,792

29,104
6,770

20,269

(7,r09)

13t2449
tt,87l

657,792

29,tQ4
6,770

20,269

Q,t09)

1,828,383 1,811,,t43 t,746,258 t,761,393 r,826,837 1,873,360 1,74s,97 t,827,983 2,03t,t46 2031t46

8,0805,0053,3752,800 18,987 18,883 t0,206 6,093 7,r09 7,r09

2,800 ? ?7< 5.005 18,987 18,883 10,2M 8,080 ó,093 7,r09

$ 1,831,183 1,814,818 1,751,263 1,780,380 1,845,720 1,883,566 r,753,727 1,834,076 2,038,255 2.038.255

7,109

Toøl Govmmtal Activities

Bmines-Type Activities
Transfer

Total Business-Type ActiYities

Total District-Wide

Ch¡nge ln Net Pcition
Govmmtal Activities
Business-Type Activities

Total District-Wide

Source: CAFR Schedule A-2

t5t,246 (45,214)
(1,357) r,763

82,925
(l,l2l)

48,543

75

183,366

lA6r
110,896 (110,148) (31,064) 148,837

(t,796) 2,8t5 &s (948)
86,230
3463

s 149,889 (43,45t) 81,804 48,ó18 1E4,827 109,100 (107,333) (30tle) 147,889 89,693



General Fund
Reserved

Unreserved

Total General Fund

All Other Govemmental Funds
Reserved

Unreserved, Reported in:
Special Revenue Fund
Debt Service Fund

Total All Other Govemmental Funds

.70.
EXHIBITJ-3

ELSINBORO TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
FUND BALAI\CES-GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

LASÎ NINE FISCAL YEARS
(ModiJìed Acøual Basis of Accounting)

$ 230,400 $ 196,412 $
107,870 99,72s

$ 338,2705 296,137 $ 405,1345 464,720 $ 613,8s9$ 72r,s48 $ 610,637$ s76,t8s S s64,s62 $ 64ó,893:

Source: CAFR Schedule B-l

$ (60) $
2

27s,843$ 222,268 $ 302,688$ 514,258$ 381,90s$ 343,3s3 S 3s6,779
t29,291 242A52 3tt,t71 207,290 228,732 232,832 208,183

$ (s8) $ 10,338 $ (se) $ (se) $ (6s2) $

--:::

(s7) $
10,395

(60) $
I

(60) $ (682) $
I

$$

$ 453,368
193,525



Revenues

Tax Levy
Tuition Charges

Interest Eamings

Mscellaneous
State Sources

Federal Sor¡rces

Other Sources

lotal Revenues

Expenditures
Instuction

Regular Instuction
Special Education Irshuction
Other Special Inshuction

Support Services

Tuition
Student and Inshuction Related Services
General Adminishative Services
School Administrative Services
Cenfal Services and Information Technolory
Plant Operations and Maintenance
Pupil Transportation

Employee Benefits
I¡ase Purchase Interest

Capital Ouday

Debt Servicæ

Principal
Interest and Other Charges

Total Expenditures

Excess @eficiurcy) of Revenues

Qver (Undø) Expernditures

Oúher Financing Sources (Uses)

Capital Lease

Transfers

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Debt Service as a Percentage of
Noncapital Expenditures

Source: CAFR Schedule B-2
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ELSINBORO TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
CHANGES IN FIjND BALANCE$GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

LAST TEN FrSCA! YEARS

2005 2006 2007 200,s 2009

1,147,224 $ 1,156,7805 r,201,847 $ 1,24S,4S?$ 1,272,781
24,877 35,051 26,247 2t,531 20,720
9,117 t4,925 2A,943 13,780 8,280

44 6,300 4,849 5,303 1.695
632,613 63s,444 693,391 725,272 682,314
75,396 55,219 54,863 66,47s 56,4s7

2004

$ I,152,477 $
18,759

3,217

3,479
675,358

38,602

1,891,892 1,889,271

503,840

20,449

150

421,226

45,100

t94,907
85,445

51,2s0

86,202
t49,037
141,293

1,795

t3,607

t2,492
6,882

637,855

35,66E

449,048

140,351

81,214

84,600

59,341

100,370

141,289

169,737

3,363

5,916
2,881

1,903,719 2,002,140

597,254

29,487

t75

410,017

170,913

59,384

39,s04
41,090

99,815

146,309

187,167

't? t??

5,771

2010

î 1,272,663

27,94r
7,816
5,489

513,490

134,306

626,855

16,794

150

417,214

134,980

74,017

48,818

15,742

122,996

181,470

265,699

13,648

5,184

2,086,848 2,042,247 1,961,705 2,040,401

t,733,675

158,2t7

(2,800)

20tl

$ 1,273,610

32,207

10,827

22,556
607,989

91,212

648,155

42,031

350,477

120,038

75,297

42,9s6

19,207

126,837

163,682

278,750

t:3,364

t,917,633 1,800,119

EXHIBITJ.4

2012

$ 1,298,716

39,039

6,664
14,863

63 1,348

98,886

Q8,362) 103,600

(3,375) (5,000)

(3,375) (5,000)

655,082

45,002

36,t42

358,743

165,439

77,098
43,272

16,797

149,472

134,538

219,547

4,0s9

14,535

3,944

$ l5sy'l7 $ (31,737) $ e8,600 $ 59,586:-:

l.l3o/o 0.460/o l.06%0 098%

(2,800)

2013

760,235

46,266

34,793

3s9,294
176,957

73,807

42,836

24,336
I 13,968

156,126

257,632

14,998

3,288

$ 1,324,320

29,t04
6,770

22,539

824,077

79,112

1,923,s67 1,919,449 1,923,670

714,192
44,570

38,987

4l 1,089

181,966

75,596
44,103

25,513

l r3,t l7
ttt,446
279,3r0

10,767

15,497

2,607

2,068,760

t4,079
4,576

2,089,516

78,573

(18,98?)

2,285,942

738,1t7
46,395

22,856

439,399

141,473

90,093

5t,123
29,402

116,t97
t24,475
1?? r??

5,792

t6,587
I,160

706,745

44,730

38,979

437,036

162,166

74,543
44,705

25,648
106441
118,743

315,990

t6,022
1,898

167,399

(18,883)

(18,987)

118,517

(10,206)

$ 148,516 $ 108,371

(18,883)

2,064,s36

(102,831) (28,35e)

(8,080) (6,0e3)

(8,080) (6,0e3)(10,206)

$ (ll0,ell) $ (34,452) $ (11,223) $:

0.89% 0.88% 0.86%

2,093,646

(4,130) 89,040

2,196,902

(7,0e3)

(?,093)

(7,109)

(7,109)

81,931

0.81o/o



F'iscal Year
Ended June 30,

2013

2012
20tr
2010
2009
2008
2007

2006
2005
2004

-72 -

ELSINBORO TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL F'UND OTHER LOCAL REVENUE BY SOURCE

LAST TEN F'ISCAL YEARS
(UNAUDITED)

Tuition

$ 29,104

39,039
32,207
27,941
20,720

Interest

s 6,770
6,664

10,827

7,816
9,290

Shared
Transportation+

$ 7,200
2,160

Prior Year
Local Insurance
Grant Refund

$$$

Source: District Records

Refund of
Prior Year

Expenditure

4,500
3,000

EXHIBITJ.5

Misc.

1,984

13,069
10,421

20,247

2,256
695
803

1,849

6,300
44

94s

Total

$ 56,143

59,294
63,291
39,013

29,695

5,303

4,849
6,300

44

3,479s50



Flscal
Yerr Ended

June 30,

2013 $

2012

20tt
2010

2009

2008

2007

2006

2005

2004

- 15 -

EXHIBITJ-6

ELSINBORO TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
ASStrSSED VALUE A¡{D ACTUAL VALUI, OF TAXÂBLE PROPERTY

LAST TEN FISçAL YEARS

Total Total Direct Estimated Actuat

Residenriat Frrm Re& Qf¡rm comn3¡gig! rndustri¡r Aprrtmsnr ïi:ät olä,Tlli " 
Net våruat¡on 

,jj*i:" 
"n"jfi,"å.ï"*o

Vac¡nt
I¿nd

3,202,100 $

3,262,600

3,757,t00
3,896,300

4,083,100

4,249,400

1,458,000

1,560,400

1,518,900

1,379,900

Source: District records Tax list summary & Municipal Tax Assessor

Note: Real propefy is required to be assessed at some percentage oftrue value (fair or market value) established by each county board oftâxation.

Reassessment occurs when ordered by the County Board ofTaxÂtion

a Taxable Value ofMachinery, Implements and þquipment ofTelephone, Telegraph and Messenger System Companies

b Tax rates are per $100

I Estimate

102,408,200 $

101,665,400

101,969,700

101,992,900

99,961,600

100,23s,200

47,ls8y'00
46,31ó,300

46,421,700

46,503,100

10,304,600 $

10,239,200

10,239,200

10,159,100

I 1,046,100

I I,159,000

s,420400
5,375,900

5,191,400

4,980,300

1,47s,100 $

lA7s,to0
1,410,100

1,401,900

1,422,500

1,391,400

t,004,200

1,017,600

1,019,300

1,025,900

3,ss6,100 $
3,701,300

4,901,300

4,901,100

4,901,100

4,901,100

2,656,100

2,7t3,500
2,713,500

2,650,400

120,946,100 $ 249,s05 $
120,343,600 222,960
122,277,400 258,285

t22,351,300 285,651

121A14,400 293,398
121,936,100 269,601
s7,697,100 t5t,24s
56,983,700 172,013

56,8ó4,800 204,215
56,539,ó00 256,375

121,195,60s$ 1.122 s 116,366,399

120,s66,560 1.099 112,041,337

122,s3s,685 1.081 113,577,373

122,636,951 1.039 119,200,000
121,707,798 1.046 I 19,019,194

122,20s,701 1.042 104,337,422

57,848,345 2.137 102,505,541

51,155,713 2.148 81,683,898

57,069,01s 1.999 81,027,073
56,795,975 1.999 76,240,022
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ELSINBORO TO\ryIISHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Rate Per 8100 of Assessed Value)

Elsinboro Township
Board of Education Overlapping Rates

General
Obligation

Debt
Basic Rate a Service o

Elsinboro Salem
Township County

EXHIBIT J-7

Total

Year
Ended

June 30,

2013
2012
20tl
2010
2009
2008
2007

2006
2005
2004
2003

Total
Direct

t.ttz
1.089

t.071
1.029
1.037

t.032
2.137
2.148
t.999
1.999
2.0t7

0.010
0.010

0.010
0.010
0.009
0.010

0.021
0.010

0.02t
0.021
0.023

1.122

1.099

1.081

1.039

1.046
1.042

2.1s8
2.r58
2.020
2.020
2.040

0.307
0.299
0.26t
0.242

0.217
0.198
0.423

0.359
0.349
0.315

0.294

0.931

0.879
0.855

0.814
0.863
0.792
1.544

1.427

1.363
1.253

1.142

2.360
2.277
2.197

2.095
2.126
2.032
4.125
3.944
3.732
3.588
3.476

First Year of Revaluation

Source: District Records and Municipal Tax Collector

NJSA 184:7F-5d limits the amount that the district can submit for a general fund tax

The district's basic tax rate is calculated from the A4F form which is submitted
with the budget and the Net Valuation Taxable.

Note:

b Rates for debt service are based on each year's requirements.
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ELSINBORO TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAX PAYERS

CURRENT YEARAND NINE YEARS AGO

2013

EXHIBIT J.8

2004

Taxpayer

Taxable
Assessed

Value

Yo of Toâl
District Net

Assessed Value

Taxable
Assessed

Value

Yo of Total
District Net

Assessed Value

Country Club of Salem

R.F.I., Inc. A NJ Corp

Taxpayer #l

Yrmanleen,LLC

Taxpayer #2

Taxpayer #3

Taxpayer #4

Taxpayer #6

Taxpayer #5

Taxpayer #7

Taxpayer #8

Taxpayer #9

Total 5,930,400

I,100,000

675,000

624,500

552,100

548,600

506,700

507,400

497,800

469,500

448,800

0.91%

0.56%

0.52o/o

0.46%

0.46%

0.42o/o

0.42%

0.41%

0.39o/o

0.37%

1,008,800

496,300

459,500

316,400

300,000

299,000

285,500

280,000

247,500

247,000

1.78%

0.87%

0.8t%

0.56%

0.53%

0.53%

0.s0%

0.49%

0.44%

0.43%

Source: District CAFR & Municipal Tax Assessor

4.92% 3,940,000 6.94%
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ELSINBORO TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Collected Within the Fiscal
Year ofthe Lew

EXHIBIT J-9

Collections in
Subsequent

Years

Fiscal Year
Ended

June 30,

Taxes Levied
for the Fiscal

Year Amount o/o of Levy

2013

2012

20ll
2010

2009
2008

2007

2006
2005
2004

1,324,320

r,299,716
1,273,610

r,272,663

1,272,78r
r,249,497
1,201,947

r,156,790
r,147,224
r,152,477

r,324,320
l,2gg,716
1,273,610

r,272,663
r,272,78I
1,249,497

r,201,947
1,156,790

r,147,224

1,152,477

rc0%
t00%
rc0%
100%

rc0%
100%
t00%
rc0%
100%
100%

Source: District records including the Certificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F form)
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ELSII\BORO TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
RATIOS OF'OUTSTAIIDING DEBT BY TYPE

LASTTENF'ISCAL YEARS

EXHIBIT J-10

Governmental Activities
Business-Type

Activities
Fiscal

Year Ended

June 30,

2013 $
2012
20tt
2010
2009
2008

2007
2006
2005
2004

General
Obligation Capital

Bond
Anticipation

Bonds b Leases _ Notes (BANs)

Percentage of
Personal

Total District Income "
Capital
Leases Per Capita "

17,185 $ $ $
33,772
49,794

65,291
80,289
94,824

108,903
122,551
135,784
148,640

0.04% $ t7
0.08% 33
0.12o/o 48
0.l5Yo 62
0.t9% 76
0.24o/o 90
0.28o/o 103

0.33Yo I 16

0.38Yo 128
0.42o/o 139

17,185

33,772
49,794

65,291
80,289
94,824

108,903

122,551
135,784

148,640

Source: District CAFR Schedules I-l-l-2

Note: Det¿ils regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

a See Exhibit NJ J-14 for personal income and population data. These ratios are calculated using
personal income and population for the prior calendar year.

b Includes Early Retirement Incentive Plan @RIP) refunding
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ELSINBORO TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
RATIOS OF OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTTVITIES DEBT

AS OF JUNE 30¡ 2013

EXHIBIT J-12

Governmental Unit

Debt repaid with property taxes
Elsinboro Township

Other debt
Salem County - Township's Share

Subtotal, Overlapping Debt

Elsinboro Township School District Direct Debt

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt

Estimated
Estimated Share of

Debt Percentage Overlapping
Outstanding Applicable' Debt

$-I00Yo$-

48,368,963 2.I5% 1,039,030

l,o3g,o3o

33,772

s rfr2w

Sources: Elsinboro Township Finance OfTicer and Salern County Finance Office

Note: Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic
boundaries of the District. This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt
of those overlapping governments that is bome by the residents and businesses of
Elsinboro. This process recognizes that, when considering the District's ability .

to issue and repay long-term debt, the entire debt burden bome by the residents and
businesses should be taken into account. However this does not imply that every
taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible for repaying the debt, ofeach
overlapping payment.

a) For debt repaid with properly taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated
using taxable assessed property values. Applicable percentages were estimated by determining
the portion of another govemmental unit's taxable value that is within the district's boundaries
and dividing it by each unit's total taxable value.
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ELSINBORO TO1VNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION

LAST TEN FISCALYEARS

Legal Debt Marqin Calculation for Fiscal Year 2012

Debtlimit $

Total Net Debt Applicable to Limit

Legal Debt Margin

Total Net Debt Applicable to the Limit
âs a Percentage of Debt Limit

2004 2005 2006 2007

1,986,628 $ 2,109,992 S 2,28r,014 $ 2,s28,r32 S

t48,640 135,784 t22,551 108,903

Average Equalized Valuation of Taxable Property

Debt Limit (3% of Average Equalization Value)

Net Bonded School Debt

Legal Debt Margin

f'or tr'iscal Year Ending

r,837,988 $ 1,974,208 $

a Limit set by NJSA 184:24-19 for a K through 8 distric! other % limits would be applicable for other districts

7.48% 6.44%

Equalized Valuation Basis

2012 $ 115,548,344

20tt 113,841,728
2010 I 13,584,154

2,158,46] $ 2,419,229 I

5.37% 4.31%

2008 2009

1,979,004 $ 3,167,993 $

94,824 80,289

Wls__:3.n4226_

tA/3ì $ 114,324,742

tBl 3,42e,742 a

lcl 17,18s

IB-Cì $____i,412,sf

EXHIBIT J-13

1,884,180 $ 3,087,704 $

4.79%

2010

3,442,518 s

65,291

2.53%

3,377,227 S

3,442,srB

49,794

l.90Yo

2012 2013

s 3,391,946 $ 3,429,742

33,772 17,18s

3,392,724 8 3,358,174 S 3,412,557

0s0%



Year Population u

EXHIBIT J-14

Unemployment

Rated

Personal
Income

(thousands

of dollars) b

$ 43 ,517,152 $

42,705,539
42,194,951

4r,053,936
40,476,450
41,194,496

38,363,949
36,827,310
35,122,640

34,766,018
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ELSINBORO TOWI\SHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Per Capita
Personal

Income"

20t3
2012
20IT
20t0
2009
2008

2007

2006

200s
2004

1,024

1,025

1,033

r,034
1,050

1,051

1,053

1,061

r,064
1,069

42,497

4r,664
40,847

39,704
38,549
39,186

36,433

34,710
33,010

32,522

3.40%
3.50o/o

3.40%
3.60%
3.40Yo

t.50%
150%
2.90%
3.00%
3.70%

*Estimate

Source:
u For Salem Country, Population information provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and

Workforce Development
b Personal income

" Per Capita
dUnemployment 

data provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development
N/A Not Available at time of Audit



-82 -
EXHIBIT J-15

ELSINBORO TOWNSIIIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO

2013 2004

Percentage
of Total

Percentage

of Total
Employer Employees Employment Employees Employment

Not Available

Source:

This schedule should include the ten largest employers, unless fewer are required to reach

50 percent of total employment.



Function/Prosr¡m

Insûuction

Regular

Special Education

Other Special Education

Vocational

Other instruction

Support Services:

Tuition
Student & Instruction Related Services

General Adninisfative Services

School Administrative Services

Busins53 4dmùústrative Services

Plant Operations and Maintenance

Food Service

Total
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ELSINBORO TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICÎ
FULL-TIME,EOUIVêLENT DISTRICT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

2004 200s 2006 2007 200E 20og 2010 20tt

13 10.2

ll

Source: District Personnel Records

I
0.5

0.5

9.6

0.5

I
0.5

0.5

16.0 13.2 t2.t t2.t l3.l 13.6 16.6 16.6 16.4:-:--: :_

9.6

0.5

I
0.5

0.5

10. I

I
0.5

0.5

10.6

I

EXHIBIT J-16

I
0.5

0.5

10.6

2

2012 2013

10.6

2

I
0.5

0.5

I
0.5

0.5

I
1.0

ll.6 lt.6
1l

I
0.5

0.5

I
1.0

I
0.5

0.5

0.3

1.0

0.5

I
0.5

0.5

0.3

I
0.5

16.4



Fiscal

Year Enrollment

2013

20t2
20tt
2010

2009

2008

2007

2006

2005

2004
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ELSTNBORO TOtvNSHrp SCHOOL prSTRrçT
OPERATING STATISTICS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Operating
Expenditures t

s 2,173,363

2,075,726

2,039,ggg

2,046,250

l,g0l,l32
1,967,430

1,904,502

l,7gl,1l5
1,905,476

1,701,039

1r9
120

t27
130

137

llt
lll
120

ll5
ll7

Cost Per

Pupil

8 18,264

17,2gg

16,062

15,740
13,977

16,924

17,158

14,843

16,613

14,576

Sources: Districtrecords

Note: Enrollment based on annual October disfict count.

Enrollment includes Salem High School enrollment of 20

a) Operating expenditures equal total expenditures less debt service and capital outlay; Schedule J-l
b) Teaching staffincludes only full-time equivalents of certificated staff.
c) Average daily enrollment and average daily attendance are obtained from the School Register Summary (SRS).

Percentage

Change

s58%
7.69%
2.04o/o

13.43o/o

-17.52%
-1.95%

15.600/o

-t0.6s%
13.97%
6.86Yo

PupiU Average
Teacher Daily

Teaching Ratio Enrollment
Staffb Etementary (ADE) "

12.6

12.6

11.6

11.6

I 1.6

t2
l0
l0
l4
l5

9

8

9

8

I
9

ll
l3
9

t4

Average
Daily

Attendance

I18.3

99.1

96.8

99.2

100.7

106.7

109.7

121.5

I13.0
t16.7

EXHIBIT J-17

(ADA) "

%o Change in
Average Daily

Enrollment

112.8

94.6

92.4

93.7

95.9

101.7

104.8

I16.0
108.6

111.8

t9.37%
2.38%
-2.42%

-1.49o/o

-5.62%

-2.73%

-9.71%

7.00%
-3.27o/o

-8.90%

Student
Attendance

Percentage

95.35%

95.46%
95.45%

94.460/o

95.23%

95.31%
95.53%

95.47%

96.1t%
95.80Yo



District Buildins
Elementarv
Elsinboro Elementary (1 95 I )

Square Feel

Capacity (Students)

Enrollment

Number of Schools at June 30. 2013
Elementary: 1

Middle School = 0
Other = 0

Source: District records, ASSA
Note: Year oforiginal construction is shown in parentheses. Increases in square footage and capacity are the result of

any additions. Enrollment is based on the annual October district count.
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ELSINBORO TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHOOL BUILDING INFORMATION

LAST TEN FTSCAL YEARS

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009

17,548

202
lt7

17,548

202
115

17,548

202

t20

17,549

202
lll

17,548

202
lil

2010 20tt

17,549

202
104

EXHIBIT J-18

17,548 17,549

202 202
97 tot

2012 2013

17,549 17,549

202 202
100 119



Gross

Square
School Facilities Footage

Elsinboro Elementary 17,548

Total School Facilities

Other Facilities

Grand Total
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ELSINBORO TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICî
GENER,{LFUND

scIrpDIrLE gF REOUTRED MATNTENANCE trOR SCHOOL FACTLTTTES
LAST TEÌ\FTSCAL YDARS

(UNAUDITED)

UNDISTRIBUTED E)GENDITT]RES - REQUIRED MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES
ll-000-261-)oü

20t3 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004

$ 15,209$ 16,045$ 15,568S 16,478$ 26,442$ 12,684$ 15,562$ 9,414$ 17,828$ 9,073

t5,209

$ 15,209 $ 16,045::

16,045 15,568

$ 15,568 $ 16,478 $

-:

16,478

EXHIBIT J-19

26,442

26,442 $

t2,684

12,ó84 $ 15,562 $:æ

t5,562 9,414

9,414 $

t7,828

17,828 $ 9,073::

9,073



ComDanv

SAIF

Coverage

$ 2,526,195

5,000,000

5,000,000

5,ooo,ooo

5,ooo,ooo

5,ooo,ooo

500,000

l,ooo,ooo

5,ooo,ooo

2,000,000

EXHIBIT J.2O

Deductible

1,000

1,000

10,000

5,000

-87 -

ELSINBORO TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
INSURANCE SCHEDULE

F'OR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2013
(UNAUDITED)

Tyne ofCoverage

Property Blanket Building & Contents

Comprehensive General Liability
Personal and Advertising Injury
Bodily Injury and Property Damage

Products and Completed Operations

Commercial Excess

Comprehensive Automobile Liability
Comprehensive Crime Coverage

Premises Pollution

NJSBAIG

National Union Fire
Insurance Company

The Ohio Casuaþ Insurance

Company Treasurer's Bond

Board ofEducation Legal Liability

Workers Compensation

Compulsory Student Accident

Catastrophic Student Accident Coverage

Maximum Benefit per Participant
Cash Benefit - Maximum Benefît

25,000

2,000,000

500,000

150,000

50,000

Source: DistrictRecords

Business Administrator's Bond
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NIGHTLINGER, COLAVITA & VOLPA
A Profess íon aI As s o cíation

Ce¡tili ed Pu bl i c Acco u ntants
991 S. Black Horse Pike

P.O. Box 799
Williamstown, NJ 08094

September 30,2013

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF

F'INANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Elsinboro Township School District
County of Salem, New Jersey 08079

We have audited the financial statements of the govemmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Board of Education of the
Elsinboro Township School District, in the County of Salem, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2013,which collectively comprise the Board of Education of the Elsinboro Township
School District's basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated September 30,2013.
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in GovernmentAuditíng Støndards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and audit requirements as prescribed b¡r the Office
of School Finance, Department of Education, and State of New Jersey.

Internal Control Ovor Financial Reportins

Management of the Board of Education of the Elsinboro Township School District, in the County
of Salem, State of New Jersey, is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective intemal control
over financial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Elsinboro Township
Board of Education's internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Elsinboro Township Board of Education's internal control
over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Elsinboro
Township Board of Education's internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internql control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A møterial wealcness is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the
entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

EXHIBIT K.l

(856) 629-31fi
Fax (856) 728-2245
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A signiJìcant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is
less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identifu all deficiencies in internal
control over financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses.
We did not identifi any deficiencies in intemal control over financial reporting that we consider to be
material weaknesses, as defined above.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Elsinboro Township Board of
Education's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. Ftrowever.
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditíng Standards and
audit requirements as prescribed by the Offrce of School Finance, Department of Education, State ofNew
Jersey.

Purpose of this Report

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, management,
the Elsinboro Township Board of Education, the New Jersey State Department of Education and other state
and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by
anyone other than these specified parties. However, this report is a matter of public record and its
distribution is not limited.

Respectfu lly submitted,

NIGHTLINGER, COLAVIT voLPA, PA

Raymond Colavit4 CPA
Licensed Public School Accountant
No.915

NIGHTL'NGER, COLAWTA & VOLPA A Professional Associatíon C erf iñ ed P u bl i c Acco u ntanß



NIGHTLINGER, COLAVITA & VOLPA
A Profes s íonal Ass o cíation

CertÍfi ed P u bl i c Acco u ntants
991 S. Black Horse Pike

P.O. Box 799
Williamstown, NJ 08094

(856) 629-3fir
Fax (856) 728-2245

September 30,2013

INDEPEI\DENT ATJDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACII MAJOR PROGRAM; REPORT
OF INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE; AltlD REPORT ON SCHEDULE OF AWARDS

REQUIRED BY NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCIILAR 04-04

IIIDEPEI\DENT ATJDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and
Members ofthe Board of Education
Elsinboro Township School District
County of Salem, New Jersey 08079

Reoort on Compliance for Each Maior Program

We have audited the Board of Education of the Elsinboro Township School District, in the County of
Salem, State of New Jersey, compliance with the types of complianoe requirements described in the N¿p Jersey
Støte Aíd/Grant Compliance Supplementthat could have a direct and material effect on each of the Board of,
Education of the Elsinboro Township School District's major st¿te programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013.
The Elsinboro Township Board of Education's major state programs are identified in the summary of auditor's
results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management's Responsibilitv

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants
applicable to each of its major state programs.

Auditor's Resnonsibilitv

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Elsinboro Township Board of Education's compliance
based on our audit. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits cont¿ined in Government Auditíng
Standørds, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; the audit requirements as prescribed by the
Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State ofNew JerseyNew Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04, Single
Audít Polícy for Recipients of Federal Grønts, State Grants ønd Støte Aid. Those standards, and New Jersey
OMB's Circular 04-04, require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
noncomplianoe with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material
effect on a major state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Elsinboro
Township Board of Education's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures, as we
considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
Our audit does not provide alegal determination of Elsinboro Township Board of Education's compliance with those
requirements.

EXHIBIT K.2
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Opinion on Each Maior Program

In our opinion, the Board of Education of the Elsinboro Township School Distric! in the County of Salem,
State of New Jerseyo complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements referred to above that
could have a direct and material effect on each of its major state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013.

Report of Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Elsinboro Township School Districfs Board of Education is responsible for
establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations,
contracts and grants applicable to state programs. In planning and performing our audif we considered Elsinboro
Township Board of Education's internal control over compliance with the requirements that could have a direct and
material effect on a major state program in order to determine the auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing
our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with New Jersey
Circular 04-04, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over
compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the efTectiveness of the Elsinboro Township School
District Board of Education's internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control does not
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevento or detect
and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state program on a timely basis. A material
weakness in control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a state program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency ín internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control
over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a major program that is less severe than a material
weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identiû/ all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that
might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identiff any deficiencies in
internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended solely for the infurmation and use of the audit committee, managemento the
Elsinboro Township Board of Education, the New Jersey State Department of Education, other state awarding
agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these
specified parties. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited.

Respectfully submitted,

NIGHTLINGER, COLAVTTA & -VOLPA, PA

ond Colavita, CPA
Licensed Public School Accountant
No.9l5

N'GHTL'NGER, COLAVITA & VOLPA A Professí on al Associ atí on Certiîi ed Pu bl ì c Accou ntants



Federal Grnntor/Pass-Through Grantor,
Program Title

U.S. Department of Education
General Fund

&lucation Jobs Act 84.410A ARRA-1350-13 B/tO/12 g/30/t3 $

Total General Fund

U.S. Depnrtment of Agrlculture
Prssed-through Stflte Depnrtment of Educrtion:
Enterprise Fund:

Feiterrt Granr or "*ålu-
CFDA Strte Project Grant Period Awnrd

Number Number Í'rom 1o Amount

National School Lunch Program
National School Lunch Program
National School Breakfast Prograrn
National School Breakfast Prograth
Food Distribution Program

Total Enterprise Fund

U.S, Department of Educrtion
Pnssed-through Strte Deprrtment of Educat¡on:
Special Revenue Fund:

Title I, Part A
I.D.E.A. Paft B
I.D.E.A. Preschool
Title II, PartA
R,EAP

Total Special Revenue Fund

Total Federal Financial Assistance

10.555

10.ss5
10.553

l0.ss3
10.565

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

June 30,2012 Carrvover/
(Accounts

Receivable)

7/Ut1 6/30/12
7/t/12 6/30/13
?/t/tt 6/30A2
7/t/12 6/30/13
7ll/12 6/30/13

84.010A
84.027
84.173

84.367A
84.3s88

NCLB-1350-13 9nn2 8t3vt3
IDEA-1350-13 9/t/12 8t3vt3

IDEA PS-13s0-13 9/ut2 8t3ln3
NCLB-1350-13 9/l/12 8t3t/13
NCLB-I3s0-13 7/t/12 9t30/13

Unearned Due to (Walkover)
Revenue Grantor Amount

r2,01s
16,972
3,007
4,557
2,243

The accompanying Nofes to Financial Statements and Notes to the Schedules of Financial Assistance are an integral part of this schedule.

These funds were not audited in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 since the total ofall federal grant expenditures was less than $500,000.

(326)

(r03)

Cash Budgetary

,Received ExDenditures

(42e)

20,2t7
38,834

664
2,023

17,394

Repayment
of

Prior Ye¡rs'
Balances

$ 326
14,429 $ (16,972)

103

3,911 (4,ss7)
2,243 Q,243)

2t,012 (23,772)

EXHIBIT K-3

June 30.2013
ffi
Receivable) Revenue 9rnntor

8 (42e)

20,217
38,834

664
2,023

17,394

$ (2,543)

(646)

(20,217)
(38,834)

(664)
(2,023)

(t7,3e4)

$ 100,144 $ (102,904)

79,132 (79,r32)

$ (3,18e)



Stâte Department of Educ¡tion
General Fund

Equalization Aid
Equalization Aid
Special Education Categorical Aid
Special Education Categorical Aid
Transportation Aid
Transportation Aid
security Aid
Security Aid
Adjustment Aid
Adjustment Aid
School Choice
Nonpublic Transponation Aid
Nonpublic Transportation Aid
Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Contrib
Reimbursed TPAF Social Securþ Contrib
On Behalf TPAF Pen - Post Retire Med
On Behalf TPAF Pension Contribution

Total General Fund

Debt Service Aid Type II

Totål Debt Service Fund

State Grantor/Prosram Titte Project Number tr'rom To Amount Receivable) Revenue Received

Grant or State Grant Periodor state crånt Period Award (.{ccounts Unearned Cash

I 3-495-034-s I 20.078
12495-034-5120-078
I 3-495-034-5 I 20-089
12-495-034-5120-089
13495-034-5120414
12495434-st20-014
I 3-49s-034-5 120-084
12495-034-5120-084
I 3-495-034-5 I 20-085
12495-034-5120-085
l 3-49s-034-5 r 20-068
t3-495-034-5120-0t4
t2-495-034-5120-014
13495-034-5095-002
12495-034-5095402
l3-495-034-5095401
13495-034-5095-006

State Department of Agriculture
Enterprise Fund:
National School Lunch Prog. (Stare Share) 13-100-010-3350-023
National School Lunch Prog. (State Share) 12-100-010-3350-023

Total EntÊrprise Fund

Total State Financial Assistance

Program

7nn2 6t30n3 $ 215,860
1tlnt 6t30n2 266,206
7nn2 6t30n3 64,306
Tlutr 6t30n2 62,092
7nn2 6t30t13 56,124
1llllt 6t30n2 53,402
7nn2 6t30/13 17,5t9
Tllltt 6t30n2 t7,749
711n2 6t30n3 90,404
7ntlt 6t30n2 t04,399
7lvr2 6t30n3 2ts,934
7nn2 6t30n3 348
Tnnl 6t30n2 635
7lul2 6/30t13 s9,914'il|n| 6t30112 59,691
7t1n2 6t30n3 59,523
7^42 6t30tr3 s2,640

or B¡lanceatJune30.2012

t3-495-034-5120-017 7n^2 6t30n3

$ (22,430)

(s,232)

(4,499)

(1,4e5)

(8,796)

(s22)

(2,928)

$ 197,280
22,430
58,77t
s,232

51,293
4,499

16,011

1,495
82,622
8,796

197,347

522
s9,623
2,928

59,523
52,640

Budgetary
Expenditures Receivable) RevenueGrantor

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements and Notes to the Schedules ofFinancial Assistance are an integral part ofthis schedule.

7t|^2
7^nt

$ (215,860) $ (18,s80)

(64,306) (s,535)

(s6,124) (4,831)

(r7,sle) (1,508)

(e0,404) (7,782)

(2rs,934) (18,s87)
(348) (348)

(se,9l4) (29t)

(s9,s23)
(s2,640)

B¡lance at June 30.2013
(Accounts Unearned Due to

5,876

6t30n3
6t30n2

(4s,902)

463
312

IXHIBIT K-4

MEMO

Cumulative
Budgetary Total
Receivable Expenditures

821,0t2

(10)

$ (45,912)

(10)

*$

*

5,876

5,876

(l 8,580)

(5,535)

(4,831)

(1,508)

(7,782)

(l 8,s87)

(832,s72) (s7,462)

(5,876)

$ 2rs,860

64,306

56,124

17,519

90,404

21s,934
348

59,914

59,s23
s2,640

371
10

(s,876)

$ 827,269

38t

(463)

$ (838,911) $ (57,s54)

(463)

(e2)

(s6,823)

(e2)

832,s72

5,876

5,876

$ (56,823) $ 838,9il:

463



-94-

TOWNSHIP OF' ELSINBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF'A\ilARDS

AND F'INANCIAL ASSISTANCE
JITNE 30.2013

K-5

NOTE 1: GENERAL

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance include federal
and state award activity of the Board of Education, Township of Elsinboro School District. The Board of
Education is defined in Note I to the Board's basic financial statements. All federal and state awards received
directly from federal and state agencies, as well as federal awards and state financial assistance passed
through other govemment agencies is included on the schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state
financial assistance.

NOTE 2: BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance are presented on the
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are
presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Note 2 to the
Board's basic financial statements. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the
requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Govemments, and Non-Profit Organizations.
Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the
preparation of, the basic financial statements.

NOTE 3: RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis.
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special revenue
fund to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant
agteement to be recognizedinthe audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until the
subsequentyear or when expenditures have been made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on a modified accrual basis with the exception
of the revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in the current budget year,
which is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. l8{:22-44.2.For GAAP purposes payments are not recognized until
the subsequent budget year due to the state deferral and recording of the one or more June state aid payments
in the subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant
accounting budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expendifures and also recognizes the related
revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special revenue fund also recognizes the one or more state
aid June payments in the current budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A. l8A:22-4.2

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $(14,371) for the general fund
and $0 for the special revenue fund. See Note I (the Notes to Required Supplementary Information) for a
reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the general and special
revenue funds. Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's basic financial
statements on a GAAP basis as presented on the following page:
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TO\üNSHIP OF' ELSINBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF AWARDS

AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
JTTNE 30" 2013

(Continued)

Federal State Total

K-5

General Fund
Special Revenue Fund
Debt Service
Food Service Fund

$
79,132

$ 818,201 $ 818,201
79,132

5,876 5,876
23.772 463 24.235

Total Financial Assistance $ 102J04 $ 82t ltO $ WA44

NOTE 4: RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and
state financial reports.

NOTE 5: FEDERAL AND STATE LOANS OUTSTANDING

The Elsinboro School District had the following loan balances outstanding at June 30, 2013:

Loan Program Name Amount Outstandine

Low Interest Loan (NJEDA) $ 3,301
Small Projects Loan (NJEDA) 13,884

NOTE 6: OTHER

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value
received and current year distributions respectively. The amount reporled as TPAF Pension Contributions, if
any, represents the amount paid by the state on behalf of the district for the year ended June 30, 2013. TPAF
Social Security Contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the state for the employer's share of social
security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2013.
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TO\ilI\SHIP OF' ELSINBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF'EXPENDITURES OF AWARDS

AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
JUNE 30,2013

(Continued)

K-5

NOTE 7: SCHOOL-V/IDE PROGRAM FUNDS

School-wide programs are not separate Federal programs as defined in OMB Circular A-13; amounts used in
school-wide programs are included in the total expenditures of the program contributing the funds in the
Schedule of Expenditure of Federal Awards. There were no schoolwide progr¿rms in the district.



Financial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued:

Intemal control over financial reporting:

l) Material weakness (es) identified?

2) Significant deficiencies identified?

Noncompliance material to basic
financial statements noted?

Federal Awards N/A

Internal control over major programs:

l) Material weakness (es) identified?

2) Significant deficiencies identified?

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for
major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with section.5l0(a) of
Circular A-133?

CFDA Number(s)

yes

Name of Federal Program or Cluster

-97 -

TO\il¡ISHIP OF ELSINBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

F'OR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013

Section I - Summarv of Auditor's Results

EXHIBIT K-6

Xno

none
yes X reported

yes X no

yes no

none
reported

Unmodified

yes

No Maior Federal Programs

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: N/A

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X yes
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TO\ilNSHIP OF' ELSINBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OX'X'INDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE F'ISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013
(continued)

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results (continued)

State Awards

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: $ 300.000.00

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

Internal control over major programs:

X yes

EXHIBIT K.6

Yes X no

none
yes X reported

no

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to
be reported in accordance with NJOMB
Circular Letter 04-04

Identification of major programs:

l) Material weakness (es) identified?

2) Significant deficiencies identified that
are not considered to be material
weaknesses?

GMIS Number(sl

13-495-034-5120-078
t3-49s-034-5120-089

t3-495-034-5120-084
t3-49s-034-5120-08s
t3-49s-034-s120-068

yes X no

Name of State Prosraq

Equalization Aid
Special Education Categorical Aid
Security Aid
Adjustment Aid
School Choice Aid
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TO\ilIISHIP OT' ELSINBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF'FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013
(continued)

Section II - Financial Statement Findings

tr'indine: NONE

Criteria or specific requirement:

Condition:

Context:

Effect:

Cause:

Recommendation:

Managementts response:

EXHIBIT K.6
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EXHIBIT K-6

TO\ilNSHIP OF' ELSINBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF f,'INDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

F'OR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 (continued)

Section III - Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance
F'indings and Questioned Costs

FEDERAL A\ilARDS N/A

Findine:

fnformation on the state program:

Criteria or specific requirement:

Condition:

Ouestioned Costs:

Effect:

Cause:

Recommendation:

Managementts resDonse:
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EXHIBIT K-6

TOWNSHIP OF' ELSINBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013
(continued)

Section III - F'ederal Awards and State Financial Assistance
Findings and Questioned Costs

(continued)

STATE AWARDS

X'indinet NONE

Information on the state program:

Criteria or specific requirement:

Condition:

Ouestioned Costs:

Context:

Effect:

Cause:

Recommendation:

Managementrs response:
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EXHIBIT K-7

TO\ilIISHIP OF ELSINBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JITNE 30,2013

This section identifies the status of prior - year findings related to the general - purpose financial statements
and Federal and State awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 Government
Auditing Standards, US OMB Circular A-133 (Section .315 (a)(b)) and New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04.

STATUS OT'PRIOR. YEAR F'INDINGS

NONE


